
For your energy – for your peace of mind

60 million
There are 60 million potential customers in our

existing markets – at current penetration rates, that is
enough to more than triple our customer base.

700
On average, our sales reps each sign up

700 customers a year.

$230 million
Gross margin increased for the fifth consecutive year in 2007,

reaching a record $230 million.

25
Distributions have increased 25 times since our IPO.

visit us at www.esif.ca
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Profile 

Energy Savings’ business involves the sale of natural gas and 

electricity to residential, small to midsize commercial 

and small industrial customers under longterm, irrevocable 

fixed price contracts (price protected for electricity). 

Energy Savings offers natural gas in Manitoba, Quebec, 

British Columbia, Illinois and Indiana and both gas and 

electricity in Ontario, Alberta and New York and, effective 

May 2007, electricity in Texas. By securing the price for 

natural gas or electricity under such contracts for a period 

of up to five years, Energy Savings’ customers reduce or 

eliminate their exposure to changes in the price of these 

essential commodities. Energy Savings trades on the 

Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol SIF.UN. 

2007 highlights 
■ Achieved record sales, gross margin, 

distributable cash and distributions 

■ Increased distribution rate four times 
during the year to $1.065 per unit 

■ Entered the National Fuel Gas territory in 
New York as well as the Indiana market 

■ Prepared for entry into the 
British Columbia residential market 

■ Increased U.S. customer base by 42% 

■ Developed a Green Energy Option 
for rollout into all power markets in 
the coming year 

Gross margin 
Customers (seasonally adjusted) 
(thousands) (millions) 

1,659 $230.4 

1,502 

188.6 

1,171 163.7 

993 136.8 

112.6
 

690
 

58.8
 
320
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Energy Savings Income Fund’s business is built on a solid foundation. 

Our strategy is simple, and the fundamental parts all work smoothly 

together. First, we have a simple but compelling offering – protection 

against price volatility in the energy market – that is attractive to 

consumers. And we market our product door to door, still the best way 

to connect with potential customers. Once we have established a customer 

relationship, we work to maintain that relationship by consistently 

delivering superior service. Since our IPO in 2001, our commitment to 

fundamentals has enabled Energy Savings Income Fund to dramatically 

expand our customer base, to enter into new markets and to provide 

Unitholders with 25 increases to their annual cash distribution rate. 

Distributable cash after Year end annual 
gross margin replacement distribution rate 
(millions) (dollars) 

$152.8 $1.065 

0.945 
130.0 0.885 

0.805 

102.5 102.1 0.675 95.4 

0.410 

45.2 
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Message from the Chair 
It is with pleasure that I report our annual results for 
the year ended March 31, 2007. 

Fellow Unitholders, 

While high growth has been the 
hallmark of Energy Savings since its 
inception in 1997, all of you in business 
know that no company can grow 
without a fundamental underpinning 
to that growth. While our core business 
is door to door marketing, a lot more 
goes on than just that. When one of our 
independent sales agents submits a 
customer contract, our back office kicks 
into gear. 

To begin, contract management must 
process the contract information 
accurately into our database. We then 
must interface with the local utility to 
ensure that the customer is eligible to 
be supplied by Energy Savings. The 
customer is called by our call center to 
reaffirm the accuracy and completeness 
of the agent’s sales presentation. 

“Fiscal 2007 was challenging 

with another record warm 

winter and a slow start in the 

U.S. Despite these challenges 

our operating performance has 

shown the consistent, reliable 

growth we promised when we 

went public six years ago.” 

Once the customer is ready to flow, 
our supply and risk departments must 
ensure that the proper volume of 
gas and/or electricity, previously 
purchased, has been allocated to the 
customer. Once flow takes place, these 
groups continue to monitor weather 
and usage patterns to ensure that the 
supply book remains balanced. 

Monthly, our information technology 
department submits the billing 
information for each customer to the 
local utility. And on a daily basis, our 
finance team manages working capital 
requirements and ensures accuracy and 
completeness of all transactions. 

Looking at the steady growth reflected 
in our financial track record, it would 
appear that all things run smoothly each 
year. From a back office perspective, this 
is very true. This attention to disciplined 
management of the company supports 
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What we targeted for 
fiscal 2007 

Sign 475,000 new customers and 

net additions of 20% 

More than double 

our U.S. customer base 

Margin and distributable cash growth 

between 15% and 20% 

Raise distributions 

Search out accretive acquisitions 

What we delivered in 
fiscal 2007 

Signed 348,000 new customers and 

net additions of 10% 

Increased U.S. customer base 

by 42% 

Customer base up 10%. Sales up 25%. 

Gross margin up 22%. Distributable cash 

up 18%. Net income up 82% 

Distribution rate increased four times 

In May 2007, we entered the Texas 

market through the accretive acquisition 

of Just Energy Texas LP 

our continued growth in existing and 
new markets. As I have often said, 
“market aggressively, manage 
conservatively”. This year we can add 
“manage with flexibility”. 

Not everything is within our control. 
We cannot impact recent record warm 
winters even though that is the worst 
weather scenario for our business. 

We don’t control blackouts, stock 
markets or national labor markets. 
What we do is structure our business 
to be flexible in the face of these 
uncontrollable factors. 

Challenges we faced in fiscal 2007 

We faced another warm winter in 
2007. We carefully monitored supply 
and sold excess gas avoiding risk 
of market price swings. Tight labor 
markets in Canada, customer 
switching in New York and an 

increase in competition resulted in 
lower than expected new customer 
additions. Despite lower consumption 
and fewer than expected customers, 
we were able to generate higher 
margins than targeted as an offset. 
Our regulatory department worked 
for and gained a regulation change at 
ConEdison necessary to reduce 
switching in the future. 

The result was sales, margin and 
distributable cash all at or above our 
15% to 20% growth target set a year 
ago. This is a direct outcome of our 
focus on operational excellence, which 
will drive the continued success of 
Energy Savings. 

Fundamentals 

Our management team helped us 
navigate through the challenges of 
the past year. Had the management 

of Energy Savings not been so 
fundamentally sound, each of these 
challenges could have been a major 
setback. Energy Savings is a unique 
growth company. Our CEO Brennan 
Mulcahy will outline some of our plans 
for the year to come. He will again set 
aggressive growth objectives. Inevitably, 
there will be unexpected challenges in 
meeting these goals. With operational 
flexibility and sound fundamental 
management, we have built the 
business necessary to realize them. 

I look forward to meeting with my 
fellow Unitholders at our Annual 
Meeting on June 28, 2007, in Toronto. 

Rebecca MacDonald (signed) 
Executive Chair 
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Message from the CEO 
As Rebecca MacDonald has highlighted, fiscal 2007 was a 
year of challenges and, ultimately, successes. 

Fellow Unitholders, 

As an income fund, our primary goal 
is to provide our Unitholders with 
reliable distributions on a monthly 
basis. Many of our Unitholders rely 
on these distributions as part of their 
required income. Paying these 
monthly distributions is a covenant, 
one we take very seriously. 

As our longstanding Unitholders 
know, paying stable distributions is 
not the only distinguishing trait of 
Energy Savings. We also grow our 
business and, in turn, grow our 
distributions. At this writing, we 
have increased our distribution rate 
25 times in the last six years. 

The year to come will be exciting. We 
are entering Texas, the largest of the 
deregulated markets, which offers 
residential and small business 
customers true choice in their electrical 
supply. At over 20 million customer 
equivalents, Texas is twice the size of 

“The outlook for fiscal 2008 is 

positive. We have set another 

aggressive aggregation target 

and have rebuilt our sales 

force. The result should be 

growth in distributable cash 

between 15% and 20%.” 

the Ontario electricity market. It is 
almost three times the size of the 
ConEdison territory in New York. 

After careful analysis, we concluded 
that the purchase of an existing 
supplier with a proven billing system 
and established supply relationships 
would be the optimal approach to 
market entry. 

Our acquisition of Just Energy gave us 
that base. We are now in the process of 
beginning to train and build a sales 
force in Texas. This will take time and 
Unitholders should not expect a 
significant rampup of Texas sales in 
the coming year. As in all markets, we 
ensure a stable operational platform is 
in place to support accelerated sales 
prior to expanding the sales force and 
Texas will be no different. Over time, 
Texans will see the merits of longterm 
fixed price electricity as have home 
and business owners in every other 
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What we target for How we will deliver 
fiscal 2008 in 2008 

Sign 415,000 customers and increase	 19% more customers than signed in fiscal 

net customer base by 8%	 2007. To hit this target, we must continue 

to rebuild and grow our sales force 

Increase our gross margins and	 An 8% net customer growth should result 

distributable cash	 in margin and distributable cash growth 

between 15% and 20%. Distribution rates 

will benefit from the higher cash flow 

Establish a Texas growth platform based	 We will slowly and carefully build a sales 

on our acquisition of Just Energy Texas LP	 force and utilize the proven professional 

management team we acquired to 

maintain the solid, scalable business base 

already in place 

Deliver a successful green	 Our Green Energy Option was 

electricity package	 successfully test marketed in Alberta. 

Plans call for further rollouts in Ontario, 

New York and Texas in the coming year 

deregulated market in North America. 
Energy Savings will be there on their 
doorstep offering that fixed price. 

Another new market, British Columbia 
residential gas, opened in May 2007. In 
this case, we already had a sales force in 
place actively marketing to commercial 
customers. I expect British Columbia to 
be a contributor to our growth next year. 

Overall, our target is to add 415,000 
customers next year, 19% more than 
were added in fiscal 2007. If we are 
successful, we will grow our total 
customer base by 8%. Because of our 
careful management of customer 
margins and control of operating costs, 
we are targeting overall growth of 15% 
to 20% for both gross margin and 
distributable cash in fiscal 2008 based 
on this increase in customers. This 
level of growth should be positive for 
distributions in future years. 

In the energy business, one word is 
on everyone’s lips – green. Public 
awareness of the need to conserve 
electricity and to draw that power from 
renewable sources is at its highest level 
in history. Working with wind and 
hydro generators, Energy Savings has 
developed a Green Energy Option 
which provides price protected green 
power for our customers. 

The results of our test marketing in 
Alberta have far exceeded our 
expectations. Rollout into Ontario, 
New York and Texas is planned for the 
coming year. Just as we are the market 
leader in providing our customers with 
choice, we fully expect Energy Savings 
to be the leader in bringing green power 
to the household and small businesses. 

Our commitment 

Energy Savings remains a marketing 
company. Our ability to bring products 

like our Green Energy Option and other 
energy options to the customer at a 
reasonable price is at the heart of our 
success. Despite meeting our growth 
targets, we spent much of the year trying 
to maintain and rebuild our team of 
independent sales agents. The decline 
in that sales force has ceased and our 
numbers are beginning to build. 

We will grow our team. They will grow 
our customer base. In turn, we will 
grow our distributable cash. At Energy 
Savings, this is what we are good at. 
It is another fundamental of the 
successful company we have built. 

Brennan R. Mulcahy (signed) 
Chief Executive Officer 
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We know our business.
 
We know our markets.
 

And we know we will
 
continue to succeed because
 

Energy Savings Income Fund stays
 
focused on the fundamentals.
 



Paul Goddard 

SVP, Sales 

“Since our IPO, our customer 

base has increased by more 

than 500% to 1.7 million. Our 

existing and nearterm target 

markets in the U.S. offer the 

potential to more than triple 

that figure.” 

Existing markets 

Existing and target markets 

Near-term target markets 
C  A N  A D A  

U N I T E D  S T A T E S  

A vast and growing market
 
In the past five years, natural gas prices in Canada 
have swung between $0.05 and $0.50 per cubic meter 
while retail electricity rates have veered between 
$0.03 and $0.10 per kilowatt hour. Energy costs in 
the U.S. have been equally volatile. In uncertain 
markets, consumers look for stability. That is why 
almost 1.7 million customers in Canada and the 
United States – whether they are opting for fiveyear, 
fixed rate natural gas contracts or price protected 
electricity contracts – have selected Energy Savings 
as their preferred energy supplier. 

Since launching as a public company in 2001, 
Energy Savings is quickly becoming the leading 
deregulated energy supplier in North America. 

In 2004, we established operations in the U.S. with our 
entry into Illinois. In 2005 and 2006 we expanded into 
New York and Indiana. With the recently announced 
acquisition of Just Energy Texas LP, we have entered 
Texas and we are reviewing further opportunities in the 
U.S. market. There remains tremendous opportunity 
for growth in the U.S. markets. 

In response to demand from our customers, we have 
also developed and introduced products such as our 
Green Energy Option. Successfully test marketed in 
Alberta in March 2007, green energy allows customers 
to purchase environmentally sustainable energy. Full 
rollout in all existing electricity markets is expected in 
the coming year. 
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Jeff Atkins 

National Distributor (U.S.) 

“With 560 independent sales 

agents and 25 sales offices 

across North America, 

Energy Savings is poised 

for continued growth.” 

Keep opening new doors
 
Energy Savings’ team of 560 independent sales agents 
continues to prove that selling door to door is the best 
and most cost effective way to acquire customers. In 
recently deregulated markets, many people may be 
cautious to enter into new pricing agreements, even 
those with clear benefits, because they do not 
understand the volatility of commodity prices. 

This is why Energy Savings invests heavily in support for 
the independent sales agents. New independent sales 
agents receive several weeks of instruction on topics such 
as energy market trends, competitive positioning and, 
most importantly, educating potential customers about 

the benefits of signing with Energy Savings. All of our 
agents get ongoing support through weekly information 
and motivational sessions. Our objective is to create 
lifelong customers who see the value and peace of mind 
that come with energy price protection. 

The combination of support and performancebased 
incentives has shown results in both Canada and 
the United States. The typical Energy Savings sales 
agent signs approximately 700 new customers a year, 
regardless of rising or declining commodity prices. 
Maintaining and growing our sales force is the key 
to the longterm growth of the company. 

Gord Potter 

SVP, Regulatory Affairs 

“We have a great product, but it 

has to be sold, one household at 

a time. That’s why we are 

continuously investing in the 

people that make it happen.” 
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An expanding 02 320 
customer base 
(thousands 03 690 

of customers) 
04 993 

05 1,171 

Canada 06 1,502 

United 07 1,659 
States 

Lynn Roy 

SVP, Customer Service 

“High customer renewal levels – 

thanks to the extraordinary 

work of our customer service 

specialists – has been an 

important part of Energy 

Savings’ success.” 

Take care of your customers
 
Customer satisfaction is critical to Energy Savings’ 
longterm success, so we work just as hard to make 
sure we keep customers as we do to sign them. We 
employ approximately 300 customer service 
representatives who are trained to respond quickly and 
efficiently to customer inquiries. Like our independent 
sales agents, our customer service representatives 
receive regular instruction on industry trends, the 
competitive landscape, frequent customer concerns 
and the benefits that come from being an Energy 
Savings customer. Customer service representatives 
are supported by a full range of enabling technologies, 

including a realtime customer relationship 
management system that allows us to track and 
continually improve our performance. Our 
fundamental focus on customer service is being 
rewarded. In 2007, 82% of our Canadian natural 
gas customers up for renewal recontracted with 
Energy Savings. Since inception, our cumulative 
natural gas renewal rate has exceeded 80%. 

Energy Savings continuously monitors customer 
renewal rates with the expectation of maximizing the 
number of customers who renew their contract. 
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Our approach 

1. Purchase commodity in advance of marketing 

2. Build attrition and consumption hedges into our fiveyear supply purchase 

3. Our sales force sells the offering until the supply is exhausted 

Shelley Sheppard 

SVP, Finance 

“Energy Savings follows a 

lowrisk, uniquely predictable 

business model that enables us 

to match supply and demand 

and establish and deliver target 

margins for each sales cycle.” 

A proven lowrisk business model
 
The success of Energy Savings’ business model is tied 
to stability. Our customers appreciate the peace of 
mind that comes from fixed rate natural gas and price 
protected electricity contracts. Our investors like the 
predictable margins and regular distribution increases 
we have generated since the Fund’s inception. 
Consistently delivering on those objectives, the 
fundamental core of our proven lowrisk business 
model is carefully matching supply and demand. At 
the beginning of each sales cycle, we examine forward 
markets and develop a price that meets our gross 
margin targets. Based on this price, we estimate the 

number of contracts our independent sales agents can 
sign in four to eight weeks. We then secure a fiveyear 
strip of commodity supply sufficient to match this 
demand. In constructing this strip, we factor in 
variables, such as attrition rates, and for gas purchases, 
financial derivatives to cover potential variances 
in customer consumption due to weather or other 
factors (Energy Savings does not bear the risk for 
variances in customers’ electricity consumption). 
Finally, our sales agents take our offering to the 
market until the supply is exhausted and the cycle 
begins again. 
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25 
Since the IPO, Energy Savings has 

increased its distribution rate 25 times 

Stick with what works
 
Since our IPO, Energy Savings’ customer base has 
grown from 217,000 to approximately 1.7 million, 
and seasonally adjusted gross margins have increased 
from $34.1 million to $230.4 million. At the same time, 
distributable cash after gross margin replacement has 
risen at a compound average growth rate of more than 
32% to reach an annual distribution rate of $1.065. 
Subsequent to year end, the Fund announced a further 
increase to $1.115 per annum. 

In fiscal 2007, Energy Savings continued to post solid 
financial and operating results. However, as a result of 
ongoing customer switching and credit challenges in the 
U.S., we did not meet our target for new customer 
additions. Despite this, our strategy to realize the 
untapped potential of our Canadian and U.S. markets 
remains firmly on track. More than ever, the 
fundamental peace of mind that our products provide 
in volatile energy markets strikes a chord with potential 
customers. And we will continue to be guided by the 
strategy that has allowed us to achieve double digit 
growth every year since the Fund’s inception. 

Andrew Schneider 

SVP and CIO 

“Our fundamental approach to 

the business – from door to 

door marketing to intensive 

customer care – will continue 

to find fertile ground in both 

Canada and the United States.” 
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Officers (from left to right): Michael Neylan, Senior Vice President and General Counsel; Ken Hartwick, President; 

Rebecca MacDonald, Executive Chair; Brennan Mulcahy, Chief Executive Officer; and Mary Meffe, Chief Financial Officer. 

Your Fund’s governance 
As an income fund and as an energy price protection company, Energy Savings is committed to 
providing stability and peace of mind. To reach these goals – and remain worthy of the confidence 
of our Unitholders – we have established an active board to guide our operations and make sure 
that they are transparent to investors. Our corporate governance meets the recommended 
standards established by the Canadian Securities Administrators. 

We ensure transparency by clearly communicating our targets for growing our business, describing in detail how we intend 
to meet these goals and then reporting on our performance against the targets with equal clarity. Similarly, we build trust by 
ensuring that management’s interests are aligned with those of Unitholders. To make sure that management acts in the best 
interests of Unitholders, we mandate high unit ownership for all senior managers and align bonuses with strict performance 
measurements determined by our Board. Our unit compensation consists of fully paid unit appreciation rights, which are 
paid for by employees out of what would have been cash compensation. 

Your Board of Directors is made up of five outside directors and two inside directors, the Executive Chair and the 
Chief Executive Officer, and is monitored by a lead independent director, Hugh Segal. Board committees are composed of 
outside directors only. 

Additional details of our governance can be found in Energy Savings’ 2007 Management Information Circular. 
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Officers 

Rebecca MacDonald 
Executive Chair 

Rebecca MacDonald was a founder of Energy Savings and 
has held the position of Executive Chair since the Fund’s 
IPO. From the Fund’s IPO to March 2005, Ms. MacDonald 
also held the position of Chief Executive Officer. 

Brennan R. Mulcahy 
Chief Executive Officer 

Brennan Mulcahy was also a founder of Energy Savings 
and has been a member of the Board of Directors since the 
Fund’s IPO. Mr. Mulcahy was President until March 31, 2005, 
when he was promoted to Chief Executive Officer. 

Ken Hartwick, C.A. 
President 

Ken Hartwick joined the company in April 2004 as 
Chief Financial Officer and was promoted to President in 
2006. Prior to this, Mr. Hartwick was Chief Financial Officer 
of Hydro One Inc. 

Mary Meffe, C.A. 
Chief Financial Officer 

Mary Meffe has been Director and Vice President, Finance 
since the Fund’s inception in 2001 and was promoted to 
Chief Financial Officer in 2006. 

Michael Neylan 
Senior Vice President and General Counsel 

Michael Neylan joined the company in May 2005 as 
Senior Counsel and was promoted to Vice President 
and General Counsel in April 2006 and subsequently 
to Senior Vice President in March 2007. Prior to this, 
Mr. Neylan was employed as Counsel – Securities, 
Nortel Networks Limited. 

Outside directors 

The Hon. Hugh D. Segal 
Member of the Senate and Senior Fellow, 

School of Policy Studies, Queen’s University 

The Honourable Hugh Segal was appointed to the Senate 
of Canada in August 2005 and is a member of the Committees 
on Aboriginal Peoples, Agriculture and Forestry and Foreign 
Affairs and International Trade. Mr. Segal served as President 
of the Institute for Research on Public Policy from July 1999 
to May 2006. 

The Hon. Michael J.L. Kirby 
Corporate Director 

The Honourable Michael Kirby is a corporate director. 
Mr. Kirby was a member of the Senate of Canada from 
1984 to 2006. From 1999 to 2006, Mr. Kirby was Chair 
of the Standing Committee on Social Affairs, Science 
and Technology. 

The Hon. Gordon D. Giffin 
Senior Partner, McKenna Long & Aldridge 

The Honourable Gordon Giffin is a senior partner in the 
Washington, D.C. and Atlanta, Georgia based law firm 
McKenna Long & Aldridge. From 1997 to April 2001 
Mr. Giffin served as United States Ambassador to Canada. 

John A. Brussa 
Partner, Burnet, Duckworth & Palmer LLP 

John Brussa is a Partner in the Calgary based energy law 
firm of Burnet, Duckworth & Palmer, specializing in the 
area of energy and taxation. He is also a director of a number 
of energy and energyrelated corporations and income funds. 

Brian R.D. Smith 
Federal Chief Treaty Negotiator and Energy Consultant 

Brian Smith is the Federal Chief Treaty Negotiator and 
Energy Consultant, a position he has held since June 2001. 
Prior to this, Mr. Smith was the Chair of British Columbia 
Hydro, a position he held from 1996 to June 2001. 
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MD&A ataglance
 
This MD&A “ataglance” highlights some of the more significant information found in the 
management’s discussion and analysis, which follows on page 17. It is not intended to provide 
a complete summary of Energy Savings’ strategies, business environment or performance. 

Gross margin 
(seasonally adjusted) 
(millions) 

$230.4 

188.6 

163.7 

136.8 

112.6 

58.8 

02 03 04 05 06 07 

The 22% increase in seasonally adjusted gross margin during 

fiscal 2007 was primarily attributable to an increase in the 

customer base as well as a higher per customer gross margin 

and sales price. 

Distributable cash after 
gross margin replacement 
(millions) 

$152.8 
See Note 1 below 

130.0 

102.5 102.1 
95.4 

45.2 

02 03 04 05 06 07 

Distributable cash after gross margin replacement was 

$152.8 million, up 18% from $130 million in fiscal 2006. The 

increase is a result of an increase in gross margin offset by higher 

general and administrative expenses, bad debt and interest expense. 

Gross customer additions 
The total number of Energy Savings’ customers increased 10% 
to 1,659,000 in fiscal 2007 from 1,502,000 the year before. 

Fiscal Published % 
2007 target realized 

Canada 
Gas 

Ontario 30,000 50,000 60% 
Other markets 56,000 60,000 93% 

Total – Gas 86,000 110,000 78% 
Electricity 153,000 175,000 87% 
Total Canada 239,000 285,000 84% 

United States 
Gas 77,000 100,000 77% 
Electricity 32,000 90,000 36% 
Total United States 109,000 190,000 57% 

Gross additions 348,000 475,000 73% 

In fiscal 2007, 348,000 new customers were added through 
the company’s marketing efforts, 18% less than the record 
424,000 additions in the previous year and 27% less than our 
original annual target of 475,000. 

Customer additions were limited by agent turnover in tight 
labor markets and increased competition. Furthermore, 
contributing to the shortfall in the U.S. was customer 
switching subsequent to new sales in the ConEdison 
territory of New York State. The implementation of a 
contest period is expected to increase customer additions 
going forward. 

In light of lower than expected additions, Energy Savings 
remained disciplined in the management of the gross 
margin targets, which resulted in margins for customers 
signed in 2007 that were substantially higher than target 
across all markets. 

Annual gross Customers signed, Annual target, 
margin per customer fiscal 2007 fiscal 2007 
Canada – gas $198 $175 
Canada – electricity $182 $110 
United States – gas $218 $140 
United States – electricity $130 $110 
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Note 1 In order to better reflect a constant state of operations, a decision was made during the year to capture the costs of replacing the actual 

lost margin rather than the physical customer. Accordingly, a new measure has been developed, distributable cash after gross margin replacement. 

The adjustment was not necessary for prior periods, as the margin gained on a new customer signed was not materially different than the gross 

margin lost through attrition and failure to renew. 



Corporate governance 
The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer assessed, or caused an assessment under their direct supervision 
of, the design and effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Multilateral Instrument 52109, 
Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings) as at March 31, 2007, and have concluded that such 
disclosure controls and procedures are operating effectively. 

Highlights 

Distributions to Unitholders amounted to 
$107.1 million, an increase of 11% over the prior year. 

Cash position at March 31, 2007, was $16.8 million, 
up from $11.7 million a year ago primarily as a result 
of increased cash flow from operating activities. 

A longterm electricity supply agreement with Bruce 
Power L.P. was signed to secure attractively priced 
electricity supply for residential, small to midsize 
commercial and small industrial businesses. 

A favorable advance income tax ruling was received 
from the Canada Revenue Agency subsequent to year 
end, which permits reorganization of the Fund 
and maximizes funds available to grow the Fund’s 
customer base and distributions to Unitholders. 

Energy Savings entered two new LDC jurisdictions, 
National Fuel Gas in New York and Northern Indiana 
Public Service Company in Indiana. 

Subsequent to year end, on May 1, 2007, 
Energy Savings began marketing natural gas 
in British Columbia, a market with approximately 
700,000 customers. 

Fiscal 2007 attrition rates 
Canadian customers 7% 
U.S. customers 33%1 

1This reflects the absence of a contest period in ConEdison prior to 
December 2006. Management anticipates the overall attrition rate in 
the U.S. will be approximately 20% per year going forward. 

Fiscal 2007 renewal rates 
In 2007, only customers in the Ontario market were eligible 
for renewal; in all other markets customers have not yet 
completed the term of their contract. 

Gas 
The Ontario gas renewal rate was 82% in fiscal 2007, slightly 
above the 80% target. 

Electricity 
In fiscal 2007 the Canadian electricity renewal rate was 66%. 
In the Ontario electricity market, there is no opportunity to 
renew a residential or small volume customer for a oneyear 
term should the customer fail to positively renew or 
terminate their contract. As a result, management targets 
a 60% renewal rate for electricity customers in fiscal 2008. 

Taxability of distributions 
Cash distributions received in calendar 2007 were allocated 
as 100% interest and other income. Management estimates 
that calendar 2008 distributions will be allocated in a 
similar manner. 

Outlook 
Management announced the following targets for fiscal 2008: 

Customer Aggregation 
additions cost/RCE Margin/RCE 

Canada 
Gas 100,000 $170 $175 
Electricity 115,000 $120 $150 

215,000 

United States 
Gas 110,000 $120 $160 
Electricity 90,000 $120 $125 

200,000 

Total 415,000 

The Fund announced its 26th distribution increase, $0.05 to 
$1.115 per annum, effective with the April 30, 2007 payment. 

On May 17, 2007, Energy Savings agreed to purchase the 
partnership units of Just Energy Texas LP, including all of 
its electricity contracts, for US$34 million. The major 
benefit of the purchase is to gain an established platform for 
Energy Savings’ entry into the vast Texas electricity market. 
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Management’s discussion and analysis (“MD&A”) 
May 17, 2007 

Overview 
The following discussion and analysis is a review of the financial condition and results of operations of Energy Savings Income 
Fund (“Energy Savings” or the “Fund”) for the year ended March 31, 2007, and has been prepared with all information available 
up to and including May 17, 2007. This analysis should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial 
statements for the year ended March 31, 2007. The financial information contained herein has been prepared in accordance 
with Canadian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”). All dollar amounts are expressed in Canadian dollars. 
Quarterly reports, the annual report and supplementary information can be found under “reports and filings” on our corporate 
website at www.esif.ca. Additional information can be found on SEDAR at www.sedar.com. 

Energy Savings is an openended, limitedpurpose trust established under the laws of Ontario to hold securities and to 
distribute the income of its directly or indirectly wholly owned operating subsidiaries and affiliates: Ontario Energy Savings 
L.P. (“OESLP”), Energy Savings (Manitoba) L.P. (“ESMLP”), Energy Savings (Quebec) L.P. (“ESPQ”), ES (B.C.) Limited 
Partnership (“ESBC”), Alberta Energy Savings L.P. (“AESLP”), Illinois Energy Savings Corp. (“IESC”), New York Energy 
Savings Corp. (“NYESC”) and Indiana Energy Savings Corp. (“INESC”). 

Energy Savings’ business involves the sale of natural gas to residential and small to midsize commercial customers under 
longterm, irrevocable fixed price contracts. Energy Savings also supplies electricity to Ontario, Alberta and New York 
customers. By fixing the price of natural gas or electricity under its fixed price contracts for a period of up to five years, 
Energy Savings’ customers offset their exposure to changes in the price of these essential commodities. Energy Savings, which 
commenced business in July of 1997, derives its margin or gross profit from the difference between the fixed price at which it is 
able to sell the commodities to its customers and the fixed price at which it purchases the matching volumes from its suppliers. 

Forwardlooking information 
This MD&A contains certain forwardlooking information statements pertaining to customer additions and renewals, 
customer consumption levels, distributable cash and treatment under governmental regulatory regimes. These statements are 
based on current expectations that involve a number of risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ from 
those anticipated. These risks include, but are not limited to, levels of customer natural gas and electricity consumption, rates 
of customer additions and renewals, fluctuations in natural gas and electricity prices, changes in regulatory regimes and 
decisions by regulatory authorities, competition and dependence on certain suppliers. Additional information on these and 
other factors that could affect the Fund’s operations, financial results or distribution levels are included in the Fund’s annual 
information form and other reports on file with Canadian security regulatory authorities which can be accessed on our 
corporate website at www.esif.ca or through the SEDAR website at www.sedar.com. 

Key terms 
“Customers not expected to renew” are generally large volume and/or low margin customers who are not part of Energy 
Savings’ target market. 

“Gross margin per RCE” represents the gross margin realized on Energy Savings’ customer base, including both low margin 
customers acquired through various acquisitions and gains/losses from sales of excess supply. 

“LDC” means local distribution company, the natural gas or electricity distributor for a regulatory or governmentally 
defined geographic area. 

“Longterm customers” represents customers that meet management’s required margin thresholds and therefore expect to 
have the opportunity to renew at the end of their contract. 

“RCE” means residential customer equivalent or the “customer”, which is a unit of measurement equivalent to a customer 
using, as regards natural gas, 2,815 m3 (or 106 GJs) of natural gas on an annual basis and, as regards electricity, 10,000 kWh 
of electricity on an annual basis, which represents the approximate amount of gas and electricity, respectively, used by a 
typical household in Ontario. 

“Small volume electricity customers” represents customers that consume less than 150,000 kWh of electricity. 
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NonGAAP financial measures 
Seasonally adjusted gross margin 
Management believes the best basis for analyzing both the Fund’s operating results and the amount available for distribution 
is to focus on amounts actually received (“seasonally adjusted”). Seasonally adjusted gross margin is not a defined 
performance measure under Canadian GAAP. Seasonally adjusted analysis applies solely to the Canadian gas market and 
specifically to Ontario, Quebec and Manitoba. 

No seasonal adjustment is required for electricity as the supply is balanced daily. 

Cash available for distribution 
“Cash available for distribution” refers to the net cash available for distribution to Unitholders. Seasonally adjusted gross 
margin is the principal contributor to cash available for distribution. Distributable cash is calculated by the Fund as 
seasonally adjusted gross margin, adjusted for cash items including general and administrative expenses, marketing expenses, 
capital tax, bad debt expense, other income/expense and corporate taxes. Management believes that this is the most useful 
measure of performance as it provides investors with an indication of the amount of cash available for distribution to 
Unitholders. This nonGAAP measure may not be comparable to other income funds. 

“Distributable cash after gross margin replacement” represents the net cash available for distribution to Unitholders as defined 
above. However, only the marketing expenses associated with maintaining the Fund’s gross margin at a stable level equal to 
that in place at the beginning of the year are deducted. This methodology is comparable to distributable cash after customer 
replacement. The Fund previously matched each customer lost with the marketing cost associated with signing a new 
customer of the same type to recognize a constant customer base. See “Distributable cash” on page 24 for further details. This 
calculation is not defined under Canadian GAAP. This nonGAAP measure may not be comparable to other income funds. 

Financial highlights 
For the years ended March 31
 
(thousands of dollars except where indicated and per unit amounts)
 

2007 2006 2005 
Per Per Per 

$ unit Change $ unit Change $ unit 
Cash available for distribution 

After gross margin replacement/ 
customer replacement 152,788 $ 1.42 18% 130,021 $ 1.22 27% 102,133 $ 0.96 

After marketing expense 129,984 $ 1.21 28% 101,200 $ 0.95 20% 84,013 $ 0.79 
Distributions 108,652 $ 1.01 12% 96,758 $ 0.90 9% 89,161 $ 0.84 
General and administrative 41,892 $ 0.39 22% 34,318 $ 0.32 20% 28,642 $ 0.27 
Payout ratio1 

After gross margin replacement/ 
customer replacement 71% 74% 87% 

After marketing expense 84% 96% 106% 

1Management targets a payout ratio after all marketing expenses of less than 100%. 
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Operations 
Gas 
In each of the markets that Energy Savings operates, it is required to deliver gas to the LDCs for its customers throughout 
the year. Gas customers are charged a fixed price for the full term of their contract. Energy Savings purchases gas supply 
in advance of marketing. The LDC provides historical customer usage to enable Energy Savings to purchase back to back 
matched supply. Furthermore, in many markets, Energy Savings has an option strategy that covers forecast differences in 
customer consumption due to weather variations. The cost of this strategy is incorporated in the price to the customer. 
To the extent that balancing requirements are outside the options purchased, Energy Savings bears the financial responsibility 
for fluctuations in customer usage. Volume variances may result in either excess or short supply. Excess supply is sold in the 
spot market resulting in either a gain or loss compared to the weighted average cost of supply. In the case of greater than 
expected gas consumption, Energy Savings must purchase the short supply at the market price, which may reduce the 
customer gross margin typically realized. 

Ontario, Quebec and British Columbia 
In Ontario, Quebec and British Columbia, the volumes delivered for a customer typically remain constant throughout 
the year. Energy Savings does not recognize sales until the customer actually consumes the gas. During the winter months, 
gas is consumed at a rate which is greater than delivery and in the summer months, deliveries to LDCs exceed customer 
consumption. Energy Savings receives cash from the LDCs as the gas is delivered, which is even throughout the year. 

Manitoba and Alberta 
In Manitoba and Alberta, the volume of gas delivered is based on the estimated consumption for each month. Therefore, 
the amount of gas delivered in winter months is higher than in the spring and summer months. Consequently, cash received 
from customers and LDCs will be higher in the winter months. 

Alberta’s regulatory environment is different from the other Canadian provincial markets. In Alberta, Energy Savings is 
required to invoice and receive payments directly from customers. Energy Savings has entered into an agreement with 
EPCOR Utilities Inc. (“EPCOR”) for the provision of billing and collection services in Alberta. EPCOR has been and will 
continue to be the billing agent for customers aggregated in Alberta. 

New York, Illinois and Indiana 
In New York, Illinois and Indiana, the volume of gas delivered is based on the estimated consumption for each month. 
Therefore the amount of gas delivered in winter months is higher than in the spring and summer months. Consequently, 
cash flow from the New York, Illinois and Indiana operations is greatest during the third and fourth (winter) quarters as, 
normally, cash is received from the LDC in the same period as customer consumption. 

Electricity 
Ontario, Alberta and New York 
Energy Savings does not bear the risk for variations in customer consumption in any of the markets in which it operates. 
In Ontario and New York, Energy Savings provides customers with price protection for approximately 95% of their 
electricity requirements. The customers experience either a small balancing charge or credit on each billing due to 
fluctuations in prices applicable to their volume requirements not covered by a fixed price. In Alberta, Energy Savings 
offers a load following product for which it has matched back to back load following supply and therefore does not have 
exposure to variances in customer consumption. 

Cash flow from electricity operations will be greatest during the summer and winter quarters as electricity consumption is 
typically highest during these periods. 
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Distributable cash and cash distributions 
For the years ended March 31 
(thousands of dollars except per unit amounts) 

2007 2006 2005 
Per unit Per unit Per unit 

Cash available for distribution 
Gross margin per financial statements $ 229,444 $ 186,085 $ 166,249 

Adjustments required to reflect 
net cash receipts from gas sales 924 2,555 (2,551) 

Seasonally adjusted gross margin $ 230,368 $ 2.15 $ 188,640 $ 1.76 $ 163,698 $ 1.54 
Less: 
General and administrative (41,892) (34,318) (28,642) 
Capital tax expense (850) (691) (704) 
Bad debt expense (10,882) (5,107) (263) 
Income tax recovery (provision) (539) 1,764 (10,475) 
Other (expense) income1 (3,252) (850) 393 

(57,415) (39,202) (39,691) 
Cash available for distribution 
before marketing expenses 172,953 149,438 124,007 

Marketing expenses 
to maintain gross margin (20,165) (19,417) (21,874) 
Cash available for distribution 
after gross margin replacement/ 
customer replacement 152,788 $ 1.42 130,021 $ 1.22 102,133 $ 0.96 

Marketing expenses to add 
new gross margin/customers (22,804) (28,821) (18,120) 
Cash available for distribution $ 129,984 $ 1.21 $ 101,200 $ 0.95 $ 84,013 $ 0.79 

Reconciliation to statements of cash flow 
Cash inflow from operations $ 98,354 $ 69,582 $ 67,142 
Add: 
Increase in noncash working capital 28,311 28,277 13,589 
Tax effect on distributions paid to holders 
of Class A preference shares 3,319 3,341 3,282 

Cash available for distribution $ 129,984 $ 101,200 $ 84,013 

Distributions 
Unitholder distributions $ 99,036 $ 87,220 $ 80,014 
Class A preference share distributions 9,188 9,251 9,088 
Unit appreciation rights distributions 411 277 56 

108,635 96,748 89,158 
Noncash distributions – 
Deferred unit grants 17 10 3 

Total distributions $ 108,652 $ 1.01 $ 96,758 $ 0.90 $ 89,161 $ 0.84 

Diluted average number of units outstanding 107.3m 107.0m 106.3m 

1Other income relates to interest earned on cash balances. Other expense relates to interest paid on the credit facility as well as other bank charges. 
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Sales and gross margin analysis 
Sales and gross margin – Per financial statements 
For the years ended March 31 
(thousands of dollars) 

2007 2006 
Sales Canada United States Total Canada United States Total 
Gas $ 782,506 $ 172,225 $ 954,731 $ 689,401 $ 97,779 $ 787,180 
Electricity 530,388 47,198 577,586 417,225 7,909 425,134 

$ 1,312,894 $ 219,423 $ 1,532,317 $ 1,106,626 $ 105,688 $ 1,212,314 
Increase 19% 108% 26% 

Gross margin Canada United States Total Canada United States Total 
Gas $ 131,235 $ 26,128 $ 157,363 $ 131,042 $ 14,379 $ 145,421 
Electricity 70,202 1,879 72,081 40,020 644 40,664 

$ 201,437 $ 28,007 $ 229,444 $ 171,062 $ 15,023 $ 186,085 
Increase 18% 86% 23% 

Canada 
Sales were $1.3 billion for the year, up 19% from $1.1 billion in fiscal 2006. Gross margins were $201.4 million, an increase of 
18%, from $171.1 million in the prior comparable year. The increase in sales and margins is attributable to a 7% increase in 
customers year over year as well as an increase in the customer selling price and margin. Refer to “Sales and gross margin – 
Seasonally adjusted” below for further details. 

United States 
Sales in the U.S. were $219.4 million for the year, an increase of 108% from $105.7 million in fiscal 2006. Gross margins 
were $28.0 million, up 86% from $15.0 million in the prior comparable year. The increase in sales and margins reflects a 
42% growth in the customer base as well as the increase in average sales price and margin per customer over the prior year. 
For additional information, see “Sales and gross margin – Seasonally adjusted” below. 

Sales and gross margin – Seasonally adjusted1 

For the years ended March 31 
(thousands of dollars) 

2007 2006 
Sales Canada United States Total Canada United States Total 
Gas $ 782,506 $ 172,225 $ 954,731 $ 689,401 $ 97,779 $ 787,180 
Adjustments1 (2,232) – (2,232) 13,554 – 13,554 

$ 780,274 $ 172,225 $ 952,499 $ 702,955 $ 97,779 $ 800,734 
Electricity 530,388 47,198 577,586 417,225 7,909 425,134 

$ 1,310,662 $ 219,423 $ 1,530,085 $ 1,120,180 $ 105,688 $ 1,225,868 
Increase 17% 108% 25% 

Gross margin Canada United States Total Canada United States Total 
Gas $ 131,235 $ 26,128 $ 157,363 $ 131,042 $ 14,379 $ 145,421 
Adjustments1 924 – 924 2,555 – 2,555 

$ 132,159 $ 26,128 $ 158,287 $ 133,597 $ 14,379 $ 147,976 
Electricity 70,202 1,879 72,081 40,020 644 40,664 

$ 202,361 $ 28,007 $ 230,368 $ 173,617 $ 15,023 $ 188,640 
Increase 17% 86% 22% 

1For Ontario, Manitoba and Quebec gas markets. 
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Gross margin analysis 
For the years ended March 31 
(thousands of dollars) 

2007 2006 
Canada United States Total Canada United States Total 

Gas 
Customer margin $ 134,112 $ 28,413 $ 162,525 $ 119,743 $ 11,113 $ 130,856 
Gain (loss) from dispositions 
of excess supply1 (1,953) (2,285) (4,238) 13,854 3,266 17,120 

Gas margin $ 132,159 $ 26,128 $ 158,287 $ 133,597 $ 14,379 $ 147,976 
Electricity 
Customer margin $ 74,111 $ 3,597 $ 77,708 $ 42,432 $ 706 $ 43,138 
Loss from dispositions 
of excess supply2 (3,909) (1,718) (5,627) (2,412) (62) (2,474) 

Electricity margin $ 70,202 $ 1,879 $ 72,081 $ 40,020 $ 644 $ 40,664 
Total $ 202,361 $ 28,007 $ 230,368 $ 173,617 $ 15,023 $ 188,640 

1Results from variances in customer demand.
 
2Results from excess supply purchased in advance of customer usage or fluctuations in customer usage attributable to acquired customers.
 

On a seasonally adjusted basis, sales were $1.5 billion for the year, up 25% from $1.2 billion in fiscal 2006. Margins were
 
$230.4 million for the year, up 22% from fiscal 2006. The increase in sales for both gas and electricity is attributable to a
 
10% increase in the customer base and the higher customer gross margin and sales price.
 

Canada 
Sales were $1.3 billion for the year, up 17% from $1.1 billion in fiscal 2006. Margins were $202.4 million for the year, an
 
increase of 17% from the previous year.
 

Gas 

Gas sales increased by 11% while margins decreased by 1% from the prior fiscal year. The increase in sales was attributable 
to the higher average customer sales price and the increase in customer base. Although customer gross margin increased 
12% over the prior year, overall margin declined in comparison to fiscal 2006 as a result of balancing gains realized in the 
previous year compared with losses in the current year due to a declining gas price environment. Energy Savings disposed 
of excess supply resulting from warm winter weather in both the current and prior fiscal year. In the current year, Energy 
Savings sold excess volume to third parties at spot prices less than the price paid which resulted in a loss of $2.0 million. In 
contrast, in the comparable prior year, the company recognized a gain of $13.9 million from the sale of excess supply into 
a favorable spot market. 

After allowance for the balancing and inclusive of acquisitions, gross margin per RCE (“GM/RCE”) amounted to $174/RCE, 
compared to $181/RCE from the prior year. The GM/RCE value for Alberta includes a full allowance for the bad debt expense. 

Electricity 

Electricity sales were $530.4 million for the year, an increase of 27% from fiscal 2006. The increase in sales is directly 
attributable to a 17% increase in the customer base and a higher average sales price over the prior year. Gross margin 
increased by 75% from the prior year to $70.2 million. The increase in gross margin was higher than the increase in sales due 
to the addition of new customers at margins substantially above the annual target margin. Also, the number of acquired low 
margin, load following customers decreased from the prior year. 

During the year, management was able to generate higher margins on new contracts while providing competitive pricing due 
to the decline in the wholesale energy prices. In March 2007, Energy Savings announced a longterm electricity supply 
alliance with Bruce Power L.P. (“BPLP”) in which BPLP agreed to supply a significant portion of the electricity for Energy 
Savings’ price protected customer contracts in Ontario. As a result of the power purchase terms in the partnership with 
BPLP, Energy Savings has increased its Canadian electricity target margin effective fiscal 2008 to $150/RCE, an increase of 
36% over the previous target of $110/RCE. 
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The decrease in the number of load following customers was also a positive. Several of the low margin acquired customer 
contracts from First Source Energy Corp. (“First Source”) and EPCOR expired in the year. A load following contract requires 
Energy Savings to bear the risk and benefits of fluctuation in consumption from the standard customer usage profile. In 
fiscal 2006, balancing these contracts resulted in higher supply costs and lower margin of $2.5 million. During fiscal 2007, there 
was less volatility from the standard customer usage profile as well as fewer load following customers reducing the loss to 
$1.1 million on this portfolio. As at March 31, 2007, approximately 7% of the load following electricity customers remain 
for which Energy Savings bears the consumption risk, and they have an average remaining life of less than one year. 

In addition to the load following losses, the Fund bears a balancing risk on marketing supply purchased in anticipation of 
sales. As customer additions were less than anticipated the resulting impact was the sale of excess supply in a declining spot 
price environment. Balancing losses for the year amounted to $3.9 million, an increase of 62% from losses of $2.4 million in 
the prior comparable year. 

Gross margin per RCE after all balancing and including acquisitions for fiscal 2007 in Canada amounted to $99/RCE, up 50% 
compared to $66/RCE from the prior year. The GM/RCE values for Alberta include a full allowance for the bad debt expense. 

United States 
Sales for fiscal 2007 were $219.4 million, an increase of 108% from $105.7 million in the prior comparable year. Margins 
were $28.0 million, up 86% from $15.0 million year over year. The increase in sales and margin relates to a 42% increase in 
customer base as well as the increase in customer margin and sales price. 

Gas 

Gas sales increased by 76% from $97.8 million to $172.2 million year over year. Gas margins increased 82% for fiscal 2007 to 
$26.1 million from $14.4 million. Energy Savings entered two new utility jurisdictions during the year, the National Fuel Gas 
(“NFG”) territory in New York as well as Northern Indiana Public Service Company (“NIPSCO”) in Indiana. 

Customer margins increased by 156% to $28.4 million in fiscal 2007 from $11.1 million realized in fiscal 2006. A portion of 
this increase relates to the 39% increase in customer base year over year. In addition, new customers signed during the fiscal 
year generated margins well above the target margin of $140/RCE. 

The increase in customer sales and margin was partially offset by warmer than normal temperatures during the winter months, 
which resulted in excess supply. In addition to the warm weather, high attrition was experienced in New York due to customer 
mobility which reduced net customer additions and therefore consumption. A contest period was introduced in the ConEdison 
(“ConEd”) territory of New York during the third quarter of fiscal 2007, which management anticipates will mitigate the high 
attrition levels in fiscal 2008 and beyond (see “Attrition” on page 28 for further details). The excess volume during fiscal 2007 was 
sold at unfavorable prices in the spot market resulting in a balancing loss of $2.3 million versus a balancing gain of $3.3 million in 
the prior comparable year. In the prior comparable year, excess volumes were sold at favorable prices. 

Gross margin after all balancing costs was $162/RCE for fiscal 2007, up 10% year over year. In fiscal 2006, the gross margin 
was $147/RCE. The GM/RCE value for Illinois includes a full allowance for the bad debt expense. 

Electricity 

Electricity sales and margin were $47.2 million and $1.9 million, respectively, for the current fiscal year. In fiscal 2006, sales 
and margin amounted to $7.9 million and $0.6 million, respectively. The increase in sales for the current year is related to the 
increase in the customer base. Marketing in New York commenced during the third quarter of fiscal 2006. 

Gross margin from customer consumption was $3.6 million for fiscal 2007, an increase from $0.7 million in the prior 
comparable year. This increase is attributable to the 54% expansion in customer base year over year as well as higher margin 
per customer for contracts signed during the current year. During fiscal 2006, margins from electricity customers were only 
generated for approximately five months. 

Customer margins were offset by the sale of excess supply at unfavorable pricing, which resulted in a loss of $1.7 million for 
the current year. The excess supply was in consequence of the high volume of customer attrition as noted above. In fiscal 2006, 
balancing resulted in a loss of $0.1 million. 

Realized customer margin for electricity was $65/RCE, below our target of $100/RCE due to the balancing losses. The lower 
margin for the year is a result of the excess supply caused by lower than expected additions and higher than expected 
customer attrition being sold at low spot prices. 
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Distributable cash 
During the current fiscal year, management reviewed its disclosure of distributable cash with a focus on marketing expenses. 
The Fund previously matched each customer lost with the marketing cost associated with signing a new customer of the 
same type to recognize a constant customer base. In order to better reflect a constant state of operations, a decision was made 
to capture the costs of replacing the actual lost margin rather than the physical customer. Accordingly, a new measure has 
been developed, cash available for distribution after gross margin replacement. 

In fiscal 2007, management was able to utilize favorable market conditions to secure supply at lower costs and therefore 
increase customer margins for contracts signed. Accordingly, gross margin per customer was significantly higher for those 
customers signed in fiscal 2007 to replace customers lost through attrition and failure to renew. The marketing costs to 
maintain the customer base have been allocated as required to maintain gross margin at a steady state. This adjustment is not 
necessary for prior periods as the margin gained on a new customer signed was not materially different than the gross margin 
lost through attrition and failure to renew. 

The table below highlights the gross margin on new customers for fiscal 2007 versus the gross margin on customers lost 
during the year: 

Annual gross margin per customer1 

Annual target 
Fiscal 2007 fiscal 2007 

Customers added in the year 
Canada – gas $ 198 $ 175 
Canada – electricity $ 182 $ 110 
United States – gas $ 218 $ 140 
United States – electricity $ 130 $ 110 
Customers lost in the year2 

Canada – gas $ 167 
Canada – electricity $ 87 
United States – gas $ 144 
United States – electricity $ 130 

1Customer sales price less cost of matched supply and allowance for bad debt and U.S. working capital. Annual amount is based on residential standard annual 
consumption of 2,815 m3 (or 106 GJs) of natural gas and 10,000 kWh of electricity. 

2Gross margin as calculated above for customers in place at March 31, 2006, and includes balancing and low margin acquired customers. 

Cash available for distribution after gross margin replacement for the current fiscal year was $152.8 million ($1.42 per unit), 
an increase of 18% from $130.0 million ($1.21 per unit) in the prior comparable year. The increase is a result of the 22% 
increase in seasonally adjusted gross margin offset by higher general and administrative costs, bad debt and interest expense 
experienced in fiscal 2007. In fiscal 2006, there was a tax recovery of $1.8 million versus a tax provision of $0.5 million for the 
current fiscal year. Energy Savings spent $20.2 million in marketing expenses to maintain its current level of gross margin, 
which represents 47% of the total marketing expense for the year. 

Energy Savings paid out 71% of the cash available for distribution after gross margin replacement. This distribution level
 
reflects the maintenance of current operational levels. In fiscal 2006, Energy Savings paid out 74% of the cash available for
 
distribution after customer replacement.
 

Cash available after marketing expenses amounted to $130.0 million ($1.21 per unit) for fiscal 2007, an increase of 28% from 
$101.2 million ($0.95 per unit) in the prior year. The increase is attributable to the increase in gross margin as well as the 
11% decrease in total marketing expense as a result of the lower customer additions realized during the fiscal year. After 
deduction of the marketing expenses, the payout ratio for the current year was 84%, versus 96% in the prior comparable 
year. Management targets a payout ratio after marketing expense of less than 100%. 

As noted above, during the year Energy Savings paid out 84% of its distributable cash to Unitholders. The remaining cash 
available for distribution of $21.3 million (16%) will be distributed prior to December 31, 2007, to eliminate the Fund’s 
exposure to income taxes. The result may be a payout ratio in excess of 100% for the ensuing fiscal year and may also include 
a special onetime distribution. 
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Net income 
For the years ended March 31 
(thousands of dollars) 

Reconciliation to statements of operations 

2007 2006 2005 
Net income $ 93,912 $ 51,563 $ 37,205 

Adjustments required to reflect net cash receipts from sales 924 2,555 (2,551) 
Items not affecting cash 31,829 43,741 46,077 
Tax effect on distributions paid to holders of Class A preference shares 3,319 3,341 3,282 

Cash available for distribution $ 129,984 $ 101,200 $ 84,013 

Energy Savings had net income for fiscal 2007 in the amount of $93.9 million, an increase of 82% over the prior comparable 
year. The net income for 2006 increased to $51.6 million from $37.2 million in fiscal 2005, an increase of 39%. The increase 
in income in 2007 as well as 2006 is primarily attributable to the increase in customers and gross margin, offset by the 
change in the market value of certain derivative financial statements. A noncash expense of $7.6 million was recognized 
during the 2007 fiscal year versus a $1.7 million expense for the prior year. These instruments form part of the Fund’s hedge 
positions intended to ensure stable margins over the term of customer contracts. 

Selected consolidated financial data 
(thousands of dollars except where indicated and per unit amounts) 
The consolidated financial statements of the Fund are prepared in accordance with Canadian GAAP and are expressed in 
Canadian dollars. The following table provides selected financial information for the last three fiscal years. 

Statements of operations data 

For the years ended March 31 2007 2006 2005 
Sales per financial statements $ 1,532,317 $ 1,212,314 $ 920,913 
Net income 93,912 51,563 37,205 

Net income per unit 
Basic $ 0.88 $ 0.49 $ 0.36 

Diluted $ 0.88 $ 0.48 $ 0.35 

Balance sheet data 

As at March 31 2007 2006 2005 
Total assets $ 357,227 $ 350,225 $ 340,998 

Longterm liabilities $ 19,509 $ 21,439 $ 21,664 
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2007 compared with 2006 
The increase in sales is primarily a result of the 10% increase in customers during the fiscal year as well as an increase in the 
average sales price. During fiscal 2007, Energy Savings entered two new utility jurisdictions, NFG in New York and NIPSCO in 
Indiana. In addition, Energy Savings had 12 months of results from the New York market compared with only five months 
in fiscal 2006 (entered during third quarter of fiscal 2006). 

The increase in net income from $51.6 million to $93.9 million and in net income per unit is a result of an increase in gross 
margin per customer as well as the growth in the number of customers, offset by increases in bad debt expense, general and 
administrative costs and other expenses relating primarily to the change in market value of derivative financial instruments. 
The increase in bad debt expense is attributable to the growth in customer base while general and administrative expenses 
increased primarily as a result of the additional number of employees and infrastructure necessary to support the Fund’s 
expansion into new utility jurisdictions. 

Total assets increased by 2% primarily as a result of the increase in accounts receivable offset by a decrease in the book value 
of acquired gas and electricity contracts, as these contracts are amortized over their average remaining life. 

Longterm liabilities are primarily future income taxes and other liabilities. The decrease in future income tax is attributable 
to the decrease in the difference between the tax and accounting cost base of the acquired gas and electricity contracts. The 
majority of these assets are deducted for tax at a rate greater than that for accounting. The increase in other liabilities is 
attributable to the change in fair value of derivative financial instruments. 

2006 compared with 2005 
The increase in sales is primarily a result of the increase in customers from 1,171,000 to 1,502,000. During fiscal 2006, 
Energy Savings entered into New York (gas and electricity market) and expanded further in Illinois to two additional 
LDCs (Peoples Energy and North Shore). In addition, the financial results from the Alberta market (entered during the 
prior year) became more significant. 

The increase in net income and net income per unit are a result of an increase in gross margin due to customer growth, offset 
by increases in marketing and general and administrative costs to fund the customer base expansion. In addition, bad debt 
expense increased over the prior year as a result of the impact of the first full year of operations in Illinois and Alberta. 

Total assets increased by 3% primarily as a result of the increase in accounts receivable as well as a recovery of corporate taxes 
paid in the prior year. 

Longterm liabilities are primarily future income taxes. The decrease is attributable to the decrease in the difference between 
the tax and accounting cost base of the acquired gas and electricity contracts. The majority of these assets are deducted for 
tax at a rate greater than that for accounting. Also included in longterm liabilities are deferred charges which represent the 
fair value associated with the supply contracts purchased with the customer contracts from EPCOR. 
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Summary of quarterly results 
For the years ended March 31 
(thousands of dollars except per unit amounts) 

2007 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Total 
Sales per financial statements $ 285,550 $ 236,127 $ 422,230 $ 588,410 $ 1,532,317 
Net income (loss) 11,005 (1,257) 14,112 70,052 93,912 
Net income (loss) per unit – Basic $ 0.10 $ (0.01) $ 0.13 $ 0.66 $ 0.88 
Net income (loss) per unit – Diluted 0.10 (0.01) 0.13 0.66 0.88 
Amount available for distribution 

After gross margin replacement1 $ 31,598 $ 26,490 $ 39,772 $ 54,928 $ 152,788 
After marketing expenses 21,489 19,068 36,500 52,927 129,984 

Payout ratio 
After gross margin replacement 81% 102% 69% 52% 71% 
After marketing expense 119% 141% 75% 54% 84% 

2006 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Total 
Sales per financial statements $ 234,405 $ 180,049 $ 321,161 $ 476,699 $ 1,212,314 
Net income 11,125 9,396 13,217 17,825 51,563 
Net income per unit – Basic $ 0.11 $ 0.09 $ 0.12 $ 0.17 $ 0.49 
Net income per unit – Diluted 0.10 0.09 0.12 0.17 0.48 
Amount available for distribution 

After customer replacement $ 27,175 $ 26,465 $ 35,245 $ 41,136 $ 130,021 
After marketing expenses 21,565 20,760 26,582 32,293 101,200 

Payout ratio 
After customer replacement 86% 91% 69% 61% 74% 
After marketing expense 109% 116% 92% 77% 96% 

1Allocation of marketing expenses has been restated to reflect the cost of maintaining customer gross margin versus historical method of customer replacement. 

The Fund’s results reflect greater seasonality as consumption is greatest during the third and fourth quarters (winter quarters). 
While year over year quarterly comparisons will remain appropriate, sequential quarters will vary materially. The main impact 
of this will be higher distributable cash with a lower payout ratio in the third and fourth quarters and lower distributable cash 
with a higher payout ratio in the first and second quarters. 

Analysis of the fourth quarter 
Sales are typically higher in the fourth quarter because gas consumption is highest during the winter months and approximately 
58% of the current customer base is gas customers. The 23% increase in sales compared to the prior comparable quarter is 
primarily attributable to the increase in customers year over year as well as the increase in sales price. Net income increased 
from $17.8 million to $70.1 million as a result of the increase in the customer base and higher gross margin per customer as 
well as the change in market value of the derivative financial instruments. During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, the change 
in fair value recognized was a loss of $17.1 million. However, in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007 an increase in fair value of 
$3.6 million was realized. 

The cash available for distribution after customer gross margin replacement was $54.9 million, an increase of 34% from
 
$41.1 million in the prior comparable quarter. This increase is primarily attributable to the increase in gross margin per
 
customer quarter over quarter. This increase was offset by a high number of customers lost primarily in the gas and
 
electricity markets in New York prior to the implementation of the contest period.
 

Cash available for distribution was $52.9 million, an increase of 64% from $32.3 million in the prior comparable quarter. The 
higher growth of this measure was due to lower marketing expenses. As in the third quarter, the Fund signed fewer customers 
than targeted at the beginning of the year. One result was lower marketing expenses on a year over year comparison. Marketing 
expenses decreased 41% due to a 45% decrease in customer additions in comparison with the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006. 
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Customer aggregation 
Longterm customers 

Failed 
Canada Beginning Additions Acquired5 Attrition6 to renew7 Ending 
Gas 
Ontario 614,000 30,000 (39,000) (23,000) 582,000 
Other markets1 191,000 56,000 (17,000) (4,000) 226,000 
Total – Gas 805,000 86,000 (56,000) (27,000) 808,000 
Electricity2 564,000 153,000 (49,000) (6,000) 662,000 
Total Canada 1,369,000 239,000 (105,000) (33,000) 1,470,000 

United States 
Gas3 107,000 77,000 (35,000) – 149,000 
Electricity4 26,000 32,000 (18,000) – 40,000 
Total United States 133,000 109,000 (53,000) – 189,000 

Combined 1,502,000 348,000 (158,000) (33,000) 1,659,000 
2006 1,171,000 424,000 50,000 (121,000) (22,000) 1,502,000 
Increase 10% 

1 Includes Quebec, British Columbia, Manitoba and Alberta.
 
2 Includes Ontario and Alberta.
 
3 Includes Illinois, New York and Indiana.
 
4 Includes New York only.
 
5 In fiscal 2006, Energy Savings purchased approximately 187,000 Ontario electricity RCEs from EPCOR, of which 50,000 were expected to renew with Energy Savings
 
upon expiration of their contracts.
 

6Attrition – Customers whose contracts were terminated primarily due to relocation or death, or canceled by Energy Savings due to delinquent accounts.
 
7Failed to renew – Customers who did not renew expiring contracts at the end of their term.
 

Customers not expected to renew 
In addition to the longterm customers, Energy Savings has an additional 50,000 electricity customers which were acquired
 
through various acquisitions of customer contracts and which are not expected to renew at the end of their contracts.
 

Attrition 
Canada 
Attrition in Canada was 7% for the current fiscal year and 10% in the prior year. While fiscal 2007 showed positive results, 
management continues to monitor whether this decrease represents an ongoing improvement in attrition levels. Management 
continues to target an attrition rate of 10% for planning purposes. 

United States 
Attrition in the U.S. was 33%, an increase from 18% in the prior fiscal year and above management’s target of 15% to 20%. 
As previously disclosed, attrition in the U.S. has been higher due to customers lost as a result of higher customer mobility in 
New York prior to the implementation of the contest period in ConEd and the settlement with the Citizens Utility Board 
(“CUB”) in Illinois. 

In fiscal 2007, U.S. Energy Savings Corp. (“USESC”), a subsidiary of the Fund, settled a complaint filed before the Illinois 
Commerce Commission by the CUB regarding USESC’s marketing practices. As part of the settlement, Energy Savings 
agreed to provide certain customers who mistakenly believed that USESC was affiliated with their local utility the opportunity 
to cancel their contracts without penalty and to be eligible for a limited refund. As a result of this, approximately 9,000 RCEs 
canceled their contracts, which represented less than 10% of Illinois gas customers. 
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In New York, the regulatory environment for the majority of the year allowed for customers to switch to a competing 
supplier with no ability to allow them to seamlessly return to their existing supplier. Effective December 2006, a contest 
period was introduced in the ConEd territory allowing suppliers to be advised of any pending switches of a customer to a 
competing supplier. Through this, retailers such as Energy Savings are given an opportunity to contact and retain existing 
customers. The effect of the contest period has been positive to date. However, given the date of implementation, the 
material impact on the attrition rate will be realized in the latter half of fiscal 2008. Based on experience to date, management 
has revised the U.S. attrition rate target to 20% from a range of 15% to 20%. 

Failed to renew 
The renewal process is a multifaceted program and aims to maximize the number of customers who renew prior to the 
end of their contract term. Efforts begin up to 15 months in advance with contracts providing for renewal for an additional 
five years. Presently, the only contracts that have completed their term and therefore are eligible for renewal are the Ontario 
gas and electricity customers. 

In the Ontario gas market, customers who do not positively elect to renew or terminate receive a oneyear fixed price for 
the ensuing year. Renewals for the current year achieved a success rate of 82% of which 23% are for a oneyear period. 
This renewal rate is a blend of oneyear and fiveyear contracts. Management anticipates renewals for gas customers in 
fiscal 2008 to remain at 80% or above. 

In the Ontario electricity market, there is no opportunity to renew a residential or small volume customer for a oneyear 
term should the customer fail to positively renew or terminate their contract. As a result of the current market conditions, 
management targets a renewal rate for electricity customers of 60% for fiscal 2008. In fiscal 2007, 66% of all expiring 
electricity customer contracts were successfully renewed, of which 34% are for a oneyear period. Approximately 4% of 
Energy Savings’ electricity customer base was eligible for renewal in fiscal 2007. 

Approximately 1% of all customers are currently enrolled under a oneyear plan. The table below shows the percentage of 
longterm customers up for renewal in each of the following years: 

Canada Canada U.S. U.S. 
Fiscal year gas electricity gas electricity 
2008 14% 33% – – 
2009 16% 13% 1% – 
2010 24% 6% 20% 2% 
2011 24% 21% 34% 24% 
2012 20% 24% 34% 64% 
Beyond 2012 2% 3% 11% 10% 
Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 

Energy Savings continuously monitors its customer renewal rates with the expectation of maximizing the number of 
customers who renew their contract. Management continues to be pleased with the success of its renewal program. 
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Gross additions 
Energy Savings’ published targets for fiscal 2007 were gross customer additions, excluding acquisitions of 475,000 and net 
customer additions of 307,000. The following table shows the results of operations compared with these targets. In light of 
lower than expected additions, Energy Savings remained disciplined in the management of the gross margin targets, which 
resulted in margins substantially higher than target across all markets. 

Published 
Gross customer additions Fiscal 2007 target % realized 
Canada 
Gas 
Ontario 30,000 50,000 60% 
Other markets1 56,000 60,000 93% 
Total – Gas 86,000 110,000 78% 
Electricity2 153,000 175,000 87% 
Total Canada 239,000 285,000 84% 
United States 
Gas3 77,000 100,000 77% 
Electricity4 32,000 90,000 36% 
Total United States 109,000 190,000 57% 
Gross additions 348,000 475,000 73% 

Net additions 157,000 307,000 51% 

1 Includes Quebec, British Columbia, Manitoba and Alberta.
 
2 Includes Ontario and Alberta.
 
3 Includes Illinois, New York and Indiana.
 
4 Includes New York only.
 

Canada 
Gas 
Total gross gas additions in Canada were 86,000, which represents 78% of the published target of 110,000. In fiscal 2006, 
138,000 additions were achieved in the Canadian gas market. Additions in Ontario were 30,000 for the year, representing 
60% of the published annual target of 50,000. Customers lost in Ontario due to attrition and failure to renew exceeded 
customer additions by 32,000 RCEs. In fiscal 2007, customer additions in Ontario were adversely impacted by agent turnover 
caused by tight labor markets and increased competition. Management is continuing its efforts to increase the independent 
sales agent base as well as to maximize the number of customer renewals. 

In the rest of the Canadian markets, additions for the year amounted to 56,000, representing 93% of the published target of 
60,000. Despite very tight labor markets, Alberta was the major contributor to this result. Management believes that both the 
Manitoba and Quebec markets are heavily penetrated and that future growth contribution from these markets will be minimal. 
It is anticipated that Alberta and British Columbia will continue to be the primary sources of net gas customer growth within 
Canada. Energy Savings began marketing natural gas to residential customers in British Columbia on May 1, 2007. 

The Canadian gas customers added through marketing efforts during the year were matched with supply to generate margins 
of $198/RCE over the life of the contract, 13% higher than target. 
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Electricity 
Total additions in the Canadian electricity market were 153,000 for the year, representing 87% of the published annual target 
of 175,000 RCEs. In fiscal 2006, 186,000 RCEs were added in the Canadian electricity market. The majority of the additions in 
the current year were in the Ontario electricity market however both the Ontario and Alberta electricity markets remain very 
receptive to Energy Savings’ offering. The reduction of electricity additions relates primarily to the increased competition in 
the Ontario market and a very tight labor market, which resulted in high agent turnover. Management has intensified its 
efforts to increase our independent sales agent base. 

The electricity customers signed during the year were matched with supply to generate margins of $182/RCE over the life 
of the contract, 65% above target. 

United States 
Gas 
Additions in the U.S. gas market for fiscal 2007 were 77,000 while the published annual target was 100,000. Illinois was the 
primary contributor to additions during the fiscal year. Additions in Illinois were impacted by the CUB settlement and agent 
turnover. In New York, the high customer mobility prior to the contest period also negatively impacted the sales force. 
Management is continuing its efforts to rebuild its sales force. 

The U.S. gas customers signed during the year were matched with supply to generate margins of $218/RCE over the life of 
the contract, 56% above target. 

Electricity 
Electricity additions were 32,000 for the year, representing 36% of the published annual target of 90,000. The electricity 
market in New York was also negatively impacted by high customer mobility prior to the contest period. Management is 
pleased with the results of the implementation of a contest period in New York to date and believes that this will contribute 
to its effort in rebuilding its sales force. 

The U.S. electricity customers signed during the year were matched with supply to generate margins of $130/RCE over the 
life of the contract, 18% above target. 

General and administrative expenses 
General and administrative costs were $41.9 million for the year, representing an increase of 22% from $34.3 million in 
fiscal 2006. Investment to support expansion into two new utility jurisdictions, NFG and NIPSCO, contributed to increased 
expenses during the year. The increase in general and administrative costs over the prior year was primarily driven by the 
increase in the number of employees and systems necessary to support the Fund’s continued customer growth. Management 
estimates that the cost of entering a new market approximates $3.0 million to $4.0 million, of which a majority of these costs 
are ongoing. 

Unit based compensation 
Compensation in the form of units (noncash) granted by the Fund to the directors, officers, fulltime employees and service 
providers of its subsidiaries and affiliates pursuant to the 2001 unit option plan, the 2004 unit appreciation rights plan and 
the directors’ deferred compensation plan amounted to $3.9 million for the year ended March 31, 2007 (2006 – $6.5 million). 
The reduced expense in fiscal 2007 was as a result of the departure of three members of senior management in the prior year 
and the cancellation of certain unvested unit appreciation rights. 

Management’s discussion and analysis – Annual Report 2007 ESIF  
P.31 



Marketing expenses 
Marketing expenses, which consist of commissions paid to independent sales agents for signing new customers as well as 
corporate overhead, were $43.0 million, a decrease of 11% from $48.2 million in fiscal 2006. The decrease is due to the lower 
number of customers aggregated during the year partially offset by an increase in the aggregation costs per customer. The 
increase in target aggregation costs was as follows: 

Fiscal 2007 Fiscal 2006 
Gas 
Ontario $ 160/RCE $ 160/RCE 
Other markets – Canada $ 160/RCE $ 140/RCE 
United States $ 110/RCE $ 90/RCE 
Electricity 
Canada $ 95/RCE $ 85/RCE 
United States $ 100/RCE $ 90/RCE 

Actual aggregation costs in Canada for fiscal 2007 were $163/RCE and $92/RCE for gas and electricity customers, respectively. 
The aggregation costs for gas customers were slightly above target as a result of lower than expected additions for the year and, 
therefore, the corporate overhead costs allocated to each RCE was higher than anticipated. Approximately 30% of the total 
marketing expense relates to the costs associated with corporate overhead. 

In the U.S., aggregation costs for fiscal 2007 were $112/RCE and $41/RCE for gas and electricity customers, respectively. The 
aggregation costs for gas customers were slightly above target as a result of the higher corporate allocation experienced from 
the lower than expected additions. In the electricity market, however, aggregation costs were significantly lower than target as 
a result of the customer mobility issues experienced prior to the implementation of the contest period. Although the costs 
associated with signing a customer are recognized once the customer has been approved by the LDC, the payout of commissions 
is only 60% upon signing the customer and approved by the LDC with another 30% being paid approximately 60 days after 
the customer begins to flow with the remaining 10% paid one year after flow. If a customer is lost within 60 days from the start 
of flow, the initial commission paid is deducted from future commissions earned by the independent sales agent. During the 
year, a portion of the customers signed in the prior year were lost through attrition and the commission expense recognized 
in the prior year was not realized in the current year, thereby reducing the total aggregation cost. 

Bad debt expense 
In Illinois and Alberta, Energy Savings assumes the credit risk associated with the collection of its customers’ accounts. 
Credit review processes have been established to manage the customer default rate. Management factors default from credit 
risk into its margin expectations for both Illinois and Alberta. 

Bad debt expense for fiscal 2007 was $10.9 million, representing approximately 3.3% of $325.8 million in revenues, an 
increase from $5.1 million, representing 2.7% of $192.0 million of revenues in the prior year. The increase in bad debts 
during the current year reflects the increased customer base in both Alberta and Illinois. Management has integrated this 
default rate within its margin targets and continuously reviews and monitors the credit approval process to mitigate 
customer delinquency. Based on the improved results noted in the fourth quarter, management expects that bad debt 
expense will be approximately 3% of annual revenue earned in Alberta and Illinois during fiscal 2008. 

For Energy Savings’ other markets, the LDCs provide collection services and assume the risk of any bad debt owing from 
Energy Savings’ customers for a fee. 
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Bank indebtedness 
As at March 31, 2007, Energy Savings had utilized $38.6 million (2006 – $25.2 million) of its operating line for working 
capital needs and $5.1 million (2006 – $22.0 million) in letters of credit were issued, primarily as security for commodity 
supply commitments. The operating line bears interest at bank prime plus 0.5% and letters of credit bear interest at 1.5%. 
BPLP joined the Intercreditor Agreement on March 14, 2007, at which time the existing letters of credit posted by Energy 
Savings were canceled. 

Total interest expense amounted to $3.9 million for the year (2006 – $1.0 million). The increase in interest expense in 
fiscal 2007 is a result of increased utilization of the operating line. Energy Savings is required to meet a number of financial 
covenants under the credit facility agreement and as at March 31, 2007, all of these covenants have been met. 

Foreign exchange 
Energy Savings has an exposure to U.S. dollar exchange rates as a result of its U.S. operations; changes in the applicable 
exchange rate may result in a decrease or increase in income. A noncash gain of $0.1 million versus a loss of $0.5 million for 
fiscal 2007 and 2006, respectively, was recognized. 

Energy Savings remains adequately hedged for any exposure to fluctuations in cross border cash flow. During the fiscal year, 
all monies earned in the U.S. have been redeployed in the U.S. to fund continued growth. 

Class A preference share distributions 
Each of the holders of the Ontario Energy Savings Corp. (“OESC”) Class A preference shares (which are exchangeable into units 
on a 1:1 basis) is entitled to receive, on a quarterly basis, a payment equal to the amount paid or payable to a Unitholder on a 
comparable number of units. The total amount paid during the year amounted to $9.2 million (2006 – $9.3 million). These 
payments are reflected in the statement of Unitholders’ equity of the Fund’s consolidated financial statements, net of tax. 

Provision for (recovery of) income taxes 
Income tax breakdown 
(thousands of dollars)
 

For the years ended March 31 2007
 
Income tax provision (recovery) $ 539 $ (1,764) 
Amount credited to Unitholders’ equity 3,319 3,341 
Current income tax provision 3,858 1,577 
Future tax recovery (4,788) (4,632) 
Recovery of income tax $ (930) $ (3,055) 

In the current year, there is an income tax provision of $0.5 million, versus a recovery of income tax in the amount of 
$1.8 million in the prior year. The provision of the current year is primarily attributable to operations in Manitoba. 

Included in the income tax provision is an amount relating to the tax portion of the distributions paid to the Class A 
shareholders of OESC. In accordance with EIC151, “Exchangeable Securities Issued by Subsidiaries of Income Trusts”, 
all Class A preference shares are included as part of Unitholders’ equity and the distributions paid to the shareholders are 
included as distributions on the statement of Unitholders’ equity, net of tax. For the year ended March 31, 2007, the tax 
amount of these distributions amounted to $3.3 million, the same as in the prior comparable year, based on a tax rate of 36%. 

On March 30, 2007, Energy Savings received a favorable advance income tax ruling from the Canada Revenue Agency 
which enabled it to complete on April 30, 2007, an internal corporate reorganization of the Fund and certain of its affiliates. 
The reorganization was approved at the Fund’s June 29, 2005, Annual and Special Meeting of Unitholders. The effect of the 
reorganization is that postApril 30, 2007, the Fund will be organized in Canada as a trust on partnership rather than a trust 
on corporate structure so as to maximize funds available to grow the Fund’s customer base and to maximize distributions 
to Unitholders. The reorganization predates and is unaffected by the proposed imposition of a tax on trust distributions 
announced by the federal government on October 31, 2006. 

The future tax recovery of $4.8 million is primarily attributable to the corporate reorganization as outlined above. As a result 
of the conversion to a trust on partnership structure, Energy Savings has eliminated its exposure to Canadian income taxes. 
The future income tax liability will essentially be eliminated in the first quarter of fiscal 2008 as the reorganization becomes 
effective May 1, 2007. 
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Liquidity and capital resources 
Summary of cash flow 
(thousands of dollars) 

For the years ended March 31 2007 2006 
Operating activities $ 98,354 $ 69,582 
Investing activities (3,726) (10,073) 
Financial activities, excluding distributions 17,526 32,746 
Gain (loss) on foreign exchange 82 (454) 
Increase in cash before distributions 112,236 91,801 
Distributions (cash payments) (107,113) (96,196) 
Increase (decrease) in cash 5,123 (4,395) 
Cash – beginning of year 11,663 16,058 
Cash – end of year $ 16,786 $ 11,663 

Operating activities 
Cash flow from operating activities increased in fiscal 2007 over the prior year primarily as a result of the increase in gross 
margin offset by increased general and administrative expenses and bad debts. 

Investing activities 
Energy Savings purchased capital assets totaling $3.7 million, an increase from $3.5 million in the prior year. The purchases 
in both years were primarily for information technology systems supporting the Fund’s expanding customer base within the 
various geographical segments. In fiscal 2006, Energy Savings purchased the EPCOR Ontario electricity customer contracts 
for $6.6 million (net of adjustments). 

Financing activities 
Financing activities excluding distributions relate primarily to the drawdown or repayment of the operating line for working 
capital requirements. During fiscal 2007, Energy Savings had drawn an additional $13.4 million (2006 – $25.2 million) against 
the credit facility for a total bank indebtedness of $38.6 million as at March 31, 2007. 

As Energy Savings continues to expand in the United States markets and Alberta, the need to fund working capital and 
security requirements will increase driven primarily by the number of customers aggregated and to a lesser extent by the 
number of new markets. Based on the new markets in which Energy Savings currently operates and those we expect to enter, 
funding requirements will be supported through the credit facility. 

The operating credit facility was increased from $100.0 million to $120.0 million in October 2006 and to $150.0 million in 
December 2006 to support the Fund’s growth needs. 

The Fund’s liquidity requirements are driven by the delay from the time that a customer contract is signed until cash flow is 
generated. Approximately 60% of an agent’s commission payment is made following reaffirmation of the customer contract 
with the remaining 40% being paid after the energy commodity begins flowing to the customer. 

The elapsed period between the times when a customer is signed to when the first payment is received from the customer 
varies with each market. The time delays per market are approximately two to six months. These periods reflect the time 
required by the various LDCs to enroll, flow the commodity, bill the customer and remit the first payment to Energy Savings. 
In Alberta, Energy Savings receives payment directly from the customer. 
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Distributions (cash payments) 
During the year, the Fund made distributions to its Unitholders in the amount of $107.1 million (including $9.2 million 
to holders of the OESC Class A preference shares), compared to $96.2 million in the prior year, an increase of 11%. Energy 
Savings will continue to utilize its cash resources for expansion into new markets including growth in its customer base as 
well as distributions to its Unitholders. 

At the end of the year, the annual rate for distributions per unit was $1.065. The distribution rate per unit at the beginning 
of the year was $0.945. The annual rate for distributions increased on April 2, 2007, to $1.115 per unit for the distribution 
payable on April 30, 2007. 

The Fund intends to make distributions to its Unitholders, based upon cash receipts of the Fund, excluding proceeds from 
the issuance of additional Fund units, adjusted for costs and expenses of the Fund, the amount which may be paid by the 
Fund in connection with any cash redemptions or repurchases of units and any other amount that the Board of Directors 
considers necessary to provide for the payment of any costs which have been or will be incurred in the activities and 
operations of the Fund. The Fund’s intention is for Unitholders of record on the 15th day of each month to receive 
distributions at the end of the month. 

Balance sheet as at March 31, 2007, compared to 2006 
Cash increased from $11.7 million in 2006 to $16.8 million. The operating line of credit also increased from $25.2 million 
to $38.6 million as a result of working capital requirements in the U.S. and Alberta as well as the electricity business 
segment. Working capital in the U.S. and Alberta results from the timing difference between customer consumption and 
cash receipts as receipts lag consumption. For electricity, working capital is required to fund the lag between settlements 
with the supplier and settlement with the LDC. 

The increase in accounts receivable from $149.4 million to $176.5 million is primarily attributable to the improved margin and 
increased customers for both gas and electricity. Accounts payable and accrued liabilities slightly decreased from $113.1 million 
to $113.0 million. Supplier costs were favorable, thereby reducing the accounts payable balances in fiscal 2007. 

Gas in storage primarily represents the gas delivered to the LDCs in the State of Illinois and results from the fact that customer 
consumption was less than that which had been delivered to the LDCs. The balance at March 31, 2007, was $5.9 million, an 
increase from $4.8 million at March 31, 2006, due to the increase in the customer base year over year. In addition, a portion 
of the gas in storage relates to operations in the Province of Alberta. There is a month to month carryover which represents the 
difference between the gas delivered to the LDC within a month and customer consumption. 

At the end of the year, customers in Ontario, Manitoba and Quebec had consumed more gas than was supplied to the LDCs 
for their use. Since Energy Savings is paid for this gas in these markets when delivered yet recognizes revenue when the gas 
is consumed by the customer, the result on the balance sheet is the unbilled revenue amount of $39.2 million and accrued gas 
accounts payable of $33.1 million. The increase from the prior year is a result of higher consumption with a larger customer base. 

The carrying values of gas contracts decreased by $15.4 million due to the amortization based on the average remaining life 
of the contracts. The Ontario gas contracts acquired by Energy Savings have substantially been amortized. 

Other assets and liabilities represent the estimated fair value of various derivative financial instruments for which hedge 
accounting in accordance with AcG13, “Hedging Relationships”, has not been applied. These assets and liabilities are 
marked to market and any changes to the fair value are recorded in other income (expense). Hedge accounting has been 
applied to the Fund’s electricity fixedforfloating swaps which represent the majority of derivative financial instruments in 
terms of notional value. The gains or losses on these swaps are recognized as a component of cost of sales when the hedged 
electricity costs are incurred. See “Fair value of derivative financial instruments and risk management” for further details. 
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Contractual obligations 
In the normal course of business, the Fund is obligated to make future payments for contracts and other commitments that 
are known and noncancelable. 

Payments due by period Less than After 
(thousands of dollars) Total 1 year 1–3 years 4–5 years 5 years 
Property and equipment lease agreements $ 29,197 $ 4,309 $ 9,075 $ 6,791 $ 9,022 
EPCOR billing, collections and 
supply commitments 25,546 9,580 15,966 – – 

Gas and electricity supply purchase commitments 3,636,316 1,195,074 1,709,841 705,392 26,009 
$ 3,691,059 $ 1,208,963 $ 1,734,882 $ 712,183 $ 35,031 

Other obligations 
The Fund is also subject to certain contingent obligations that become payable only if certain events or rulings were to 
occur. The inherent uncertainty surrounding the timing and financial impact of these events or rulings prevents any 
meaningful measurement, which is necessary to access any material impact on future liquidity. Such obligations include 
potential judgments, settlements, fines and other penalties resulting from lawsuits, claims or proceedings. In the opinion 
of management, the Fund has no material pending lawsuits, claims or proceedings that have not been either included in 
its accrued liabilities or in the financial statements. 

Transactions with related parties 
The Fund does not have any transactions with any individuals or companies that are not considered independent to the 
Fund or any of its subsidiaries and/or affiliates. 

Critical accounting estimates 
The consolidated financial statements of the Fund have been prepared in accordance with Canadian GAAP. Certain 
accounting policies require management to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, revenues, cost of sales, marketing and general and administrative expenses. Estimates are based on historical 
experience, current information and various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. 
The emergence of new information and changed circumstances may result in actual results or changes to estimated amounts 
that differ materially from current estimates. 

The following assessment of critical accounting estimates is not meant to be exhaustive. The Fund might realize different 
results from the application of new accounting standards promulgated, from time to time, by various rulemaking bodies. 

Unbilled revenues/accrued gas accounts payable 
Unbilled revenues result when customers consume more gas than has been delivered by Energy Savings to the LDCs. These 
estimates are stated at net realizable value. Accrued gas accounts payable represents Energy Savings’ obligation to the LDC with 
respect to gas consumed by customers in excess of that delivered. This obligation is also valued at net realizable value. This 
estimate is required for the gas business unit only, since electricity is consumed at the same time as delivery. Management uses 
the current average customer contract price and the current average supply cost as a basis for the valuation. 

Gas delivered in excess of consumption/deferred revenues 
Gas delivered to LDCs in excess of consumption by customers is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. 
Collections from LDCs in advance of their consumption results in deferred revenues which are valued at net realizable value. 
This estimate is required for the gas business unit only since electricity is consumed at the same time as delivery. Management 
uses the current average customer contract price and the current average supply cost as a basis for the valuation. 
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Goodwill 
In assessing the value of goodwill for potential impairment, assumptions are made regarding Energy Savings’ future cash 
flow. If the estimates change in the future, the Fund may be required to record impairment charges related to goodwill. 
An impairment review of goodwill was performed during fiscal 2007 and as a result of the review, it was determined that 
no impairment of goodwill existed at March 31, 2007. 

Fair value of derivative financial instruments and risk management 
The Fund has entered into a variety of derivative financial instruments as part of the business of purchasing and selling gas 
and electricity. Energy Savings enters into contracts with customers to provide electricity and gas at fixed prices. These contracts 
expose Energy Savings to changes in market prices to supply these commodities. To reduce the exposure to the commodity 
market price changes, Energy Savings uses derivative financial and physical contracts to secure fixed price commodity supply 
matching its delivery obligations. 

The Fund’s business model objective is to minimize commodity risk other than consumption, usually attributable to 
weather. Accordingly, it is Energy Savings’ policy to hedge the estimated requirements of its customers with offsetting 
volumes of natural gas and electricity at fixed prices for terms equal to those of the customer contracts. 

Energy Savings’ expansion in the U.S. has introduced foreign exchange related risks. Energy Savings has entered into foreign 
exchange forwards in order to hedge the exposure to fluctuations in cross border cash flow. The estimation of the fair value 
of certain electricity and gas supply contracts and foreign exchange risks requires considerable judgment and is based on 
market prices or management’s best estimates if there is no market and/or if the market is illiquid. 

The financial statements are in compliance with AcG13, which requires a determination of fair value for certain derivative 
financial instruments that do not meet hedge accounting requirements. This fair value is determined using market information 
at the end of each quarter. Management believes the Fund remains effectively hedged operationally across all jurisdictions. 

Preference shares of OESC and trust units 
As at May 17, 2007, there were 8,706,212 Class A preference shares of OESC outstanding and 98,082,535 units of the 
Fund outstanding. 

Taxability of distributions 
Cash distributions received in calendar 2007 were allocated as 100% other income. Additional information can be found on 
our website at www.esif.ca. Management estimates the distributions for calendar 2008 to be allocated in a similar manner to 
that of 2007. 

Adoption of new accounting policies 
There have been no new accounting policies adopted by the Fund for the period of April 1, 2006, to March 31, 2007. 
Commencing April 1, 2007, Energy Savings will be required to comply with five new standards: Hedge Accounting; Financial 
Instruments – Recognition and Measurement; Comprehensive Income; Equity; and Financial Instruments – Disclosure and 
Presentation. These standards will require all derivative financial instruments as well as gas and transportation contracts to 
be fair valued and recognized in other assets as opposed to recognizing only the fair value of derivative financial instruments 
that do not meet hedge accounting requirements, as is currently the case. Changes in the fair value will flow through the new 
statement of other comprehensive income for the effective portion of the hedges. Due to the size of the electricity derivative 
financial instruments and the gas and transportation contracts, which are not currently recognized in other assets, these new 
standards will have a significant impact on the other assets caption of the balance sheet. Due to the volatility of market prices, 
it is expected that there will be significant changes flown through other comprehensive income on a quarterly basis. There 
will be no change to management’s hedge strategy as the plans are effective; the change in measurement is simply the 
adoption of the new accounting standards. 
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Competition 
Industry competition – Natural gas 
Energy Savings offers its customers protection against price volatility through various fixed price, fixed term and price 
protected supply arrangements. The Fund does not view LDCs as true competitors, but rather as a supplier of last resort for 
customers. The LDCs are currently not permitted to make a profit on the sale of the gas commodity to their supply customers. 

With respect to alternative retailers supplying residential and small to midsize commercial customers, Energy Savings’ 
largest competitors in Canada are Direct Energy, which is owned by Centrica plc, and Universal Energy Corporation. 
In addition, each U.S. market in which Energy Savings and/or its affiliates operates has regional competitors. 

Management believes that the Fund has significant competitive advantages over other retailers in that it has (i) a marketing 
and sales organization which has achieved significant success in commodity sales; (ii) an excellent customer care and customer 
service process; (iii) a disciplined management of commodity purchases; and (iv) an offering priced to achieve stable margin 
growth versus customer growth. The industry credibility of the Fund’s subsidiaries and affiliates is based on the longterm 
experience of its management team relating to the deregulation of natural gas and their innovations in providing consumer 
choices within the direct purchase market. 

Industry competition – Electricity 
Current competition in the target electricity market in Ontario and Alberta is limited. Management believes the current 
active competitors in the electricity market to be Universal Energy Corporation and Direct Energy. New York has a large 
number of smaller regional competitors. 

Energy source competition 
Natural gas enjoys advantages over electricity and other fossil fuels, including the fact that it is readily available through vast 
transmission and distribution systems and has significant environmental advantages compared to other fossil fuels, which 
should result in consumers continuing to switch to natural gas for their energy needs. However, the price advantage that 
natural gas at one time enjoyed over these other forms of energy will be diminished if the price of natural gas continues to 
increase and, to the extent that consumers have the capacity to switch to the use of other forms of energy, such increases in 
the price of natural gas could result in other sources of energy providing more significant competition to the Fund’s natural 
gas offering. With regard to the Fund’s customer base, while some of its midsized industrial and commercial customers may 
be in a position to select an alternate energy source, this option would normally not be available to its residential, small to 
midsize commercial and small industrial customers without significant capital cost. Accordingly, while major industrial 
users (a market segment not served by Energy Savings) can indeed change from one source of energy to another to take 
advantage of commodity price differentials, this requires installation of equipment that is generally not economic for 
residential or small to midsize commercial and small industrial users. 

Risk factors 
Electricity supply – Balancing risk 
It is Energy Savings’ policy to match the estimated electricity requirements of its customers by entering into offsetting 
electricity swaps in advance of obtaining customers. Depending on several factors, including weather, Energy Savings 
customers may use more or less electricity than the volume purchased by the Fund for delivery to them. Energy Savings is 
able to invoice its existing electricity customers for balancing charges when the amount of energy used is greater than or less 
than the amount of energy that Energy Savings has estimated. In certain circumstances, there can be balancing issues for 
which Energy Savings is responsible when customer aggregation forecasts are not realized. 

Natural gas supply – Balancing risk 
It is Energy Savings’ policy to match the estimated gas requirements of its customers by entering into offsetting gas physical 
forwards in advance of obtaining customers. Depending on several factors, including weather, Energy Savings customers may 
use more or less gas than the volume purchased by the Fund for delivery to them. Energy Savings does not invoice its natural 
gas customers for balancing and, accordingly, bears the risk of fluctuation in customer consumption. The Fund monitors gas 
consumption and has an options strategy that covers forecast differences in customer consumption due to weather variations as 
well as forecast LDC balancing requirements. The cost of this strategy is incorporated in the price to the customer. To the extent 
that forecast balancing requirements are outside the options purchased, Energy Savings will bear financial responsibility, be 
exposed to market risk and, furthermore, may also be exposed to penalties by the LDCs. The inability or failure of Energy 
Savings to manage and monitor these balancing risks could have a material adverse effect on its operations and cash flow. 
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Market risks 
Market risk is the potential loss that may be incurred as a result of changes in the market or fair value of a particular 
instrument or commodity. Energy Savings is exposed to market risks associated with commodity prices and market volatility 
where estimated customer requirements do not match actual customer requirements. The Fund through its subsidiaries and 
affiliates is also exposed to interest rates associated with its credit facility and foreign currency exchange rates associated with 
repatriation of U.S. denominated funds for Canadian denominated distributions. The Fund’s exposure to market risk is 
affected by a number of factors, including accuracy of estimation of customer requirements, commodity prices, volatility 
and liquidity of markets, and the absolute and relative levels of interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates. The Fund 
through its subsidiaries and affiliates enters into derivative instruments in order to manage exposures to changes in 
commodity prices and foreign currency rates; current exposure to interest rates does not economically warrant the use 
of derivative instruments. The derivative instruments that are used are designed to fix the price of supply for estimated 
customer demand in Canadian dollars and thereby fix margin such that Unitholder distributions can be appropriately 
established. Derivative instruments are generally transacted over the counter. The inability or failure of Energy Savings to 
manage and monitor the above market risks could have a material adverse effect on the operation and cash flow of the Fund. 

Commodity alternatives 
To the extent that natural gas and electricity enjoy a price advantage over other forms of energy, such price advantage may be 
transitory and consumers may switch to the use of another form of energy. The recent volatility in natural gas and electricity 
prices could result in these other sources of energy providing more significant competition to Energy Savings. 

Volatility of commodity prices – Enforcement 
A key risk to the business model is a sudden and significant drop in the market price of gas or electricity resulting in 
customers leaving their contracts. The Fund’s subsidiaries and affiliates may encounter difficulty or political resistance for 
enforcement of liquidated damages and/or enactment of force majeure provisions in such a situation and be exposed to spot 
prices with a material adverse impact to cash flow. Continual monitoring of margin and exposure allows management time 
to adjust strategies, pricing and communications to mitigate. 

Energy trading inherent risks 
Energy trading subjects the Fund’s subsidiaries and affiliates to some inherent risks associated with future contractual 
commitments, including market and operational risks, counterparty credit risk, product location differences, market 
liquidity and volatility. There is continuous monitoring and reporting of the valuation of identified risks to the Risk 
Committee and the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. The failure or inability of Energy Savings to monitor 
and address the energy trading inherent risks could have a material adverse effect on its operations and cash flow. 

Availability of supply 
The risk of supply default is mitigated through credit and supply diversity arrangements. The business model is based on 
contracting for supply to lock in margin. There is a risk that counterparties could not deliver due to business failure or not 
deliver due to supply shortage or that the Fund’s subsidiaries and affiliates could not find alternatives to their major energy 
supplier, Coral Energy (“Coral”). The Fund continues to investigate opportunities to identify additional gas suppliers and 
electricity suppliers. In addition to Coral, the Fund’s subsidiaries and affiliates have contracts with other commodity suppliers 
including BP, EPCOR Merchant and Capital L.P., Bruce Power L.P. and Constellation Energy Commodities Group Inc. 

Dependence on Coral Energy 
While Energy Savings has the ability to select alternate commodity suppliers, subject to certain limitations contained in its 
agreement with Coral Energy, approximately 70% of its gas and 65% of its electricity supply contracts are currently with 
Coral and its affiliates. Should any one of these Coral entities experience financial difficulties or be otherwise unable to 
perform its obligations under its natural gas and electricity agreement with Energy Savings, the ability of Energy Savings 
to meet is obligations to its customers and, therefore, its ability to earn margins on gas and electricity sales could 
be adversely affected. 

Disruptions to infrastructure 
Customers are reliant upon the LDCs to deliver their contracted commodity. LDCs are reliant upon the continuing 
availability of the distribution infrastructure. Any disruptions in this infrastructure would result in counterparties and 
thereafter Energy Savings enacting the force majeure clauses of their contracts. Under such severe circumstances there would 
be no revenue or associated cost of sales to report for the affected areas. 
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Governance 
Energy Savings has adopted a corporatewide Risk Management Policy governing its market risk management and any 
derivative trade activities. A Risk Committee, consisting of senior officers, oversees companywide energy risk management 
activities as well as foreign exchange and interest rate activities. The Risk Office and the Risk Committee monitor the results 
and ensure compliance with the Risk Management Policy. The Risk Office is responsible for ensuring that the Fund and its 
subsidiaries and affiliates manage the market, credit and operational risks within limitations imposed by the Board of 
Directors in accordance with its Risk Management Policy. Market risks are monitored by the Risk Office, utilizing industry 
accepted mark to market techniques and analytical methodologies in addition to companyspecific measures. The Risk Office 
operates and reports independently of the traders. The failure of the Fund to comply with and monitor its Risk Management 
Policy could have an adverse effect on the operations and cash flow of Energy Savings. 

Foreign exchange risk 
Affiliates of the Fund have an exposure to foreign currency exchange rates, as a result of their investments in U.S. operations. 
While the Fund has entered into foreign exchange forward contracts to hedge some of its exposure to fluctuation in cross 
border cash flow, changes in the applicable exchange rate may result in a decrease or increase in the Fund’s income. 

Counterparty credit risk 
Counterparty credit risk represents the loss that Energy Savings would incur if a counterparty fails to perform under its 
contractual obligations. This risk would manifest itself in Energy Savings replacing contracted supply at prevailing market 
rates, thus impacting the related customer margin or replacing contracted foreign exchange at prevailing market rates, thus 
impacting the related Canadian dollar dominated distributions. Counterparty limits are established within the Risk Management 
Policy. Any exception to these limits requires approval from the Board of Directors. The Risk Office monitors current and 
potential credit exposures to individual counterparties and also monitors overall aggregate counterparty exposure. However, 
the failure of a counterparty to meet its contractual obligations could have a material adverse effect on the operations and 
cash flow of Energy Savings. 

Customer credit risk 
In Illinois and Alberta, credit review processes have been put in place to manage the customer default rate, as Energy Savings 
has credit risk in these markets. If a significant number of customers were to default on their payments, it could have a 
material adverse effect on Energy Savings’ operations and cash flow. Management factors default from credit risk in its 
margin expectations for both Illinois and Alberta. 

For the remaining markets, the LDCs provide collection services and assume the risk of any bad debts owing from Energy 
Savings’ customers. Management believes that the risk of the LDCs failing to deliver payment to Energy Savings is minimal. 
There is no assurance that the LDCs that provide these services will continue to do so in the future. 

Availability of credit 
The Fund operates in the U.S. and Alberta markets, which provide for payment by LDCs only when the customer has paid 
for the consumed commodity (rather than when the commodity is delivered). Also, in the Illinois market, the Fund’s 
subsidiary must inject gas inventory into storage in advance of payment. These factors, along with the seasonality of 
customer consumption, create working capital requirements necessitating the use of Energy Savings’ available credit. 
In addition, some of the Fund’s subsidiaries and affiliates are required to post collateral in connection with commodity 
supply contracts, license obligations and obligations owed to certain LDCs. Cash flow and distributions could be impacted 
by the ability of Energy Savings to fund such requirements or to provide other satisfactory collateral for such obligations. 
To mitigate credit availability risk and its potential impact to cash flow, Energy Savings has security arrangements in place 
pursuant to which commodity suppliers and the lenders under the credit facility hold security over substantially all of the 
assets of Energy Savings (other than Alberta Energy Savings). Other commodity suppliers’ security requirements are met 
through cash margining, guarantees and letters of credit. The most significant assets of Energy Savings consist of its 
contracts with customers, which may not be suitable as security for some creditors and commodity suppliers. To date, the 
credit facility and related security agreements have met the collateral posting requirements of the business. Energy Savings 
continues to monitor its credit and security requirements. Energy Savings’ business may be adversely affected if it’s unable 
to meet its collateral posting requirements. 
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Reliance on third party service providers 
In all jurisdictions in which Energy Savings operates, the LDCs currently perform billing and collection services except as 
follows: in the Province of Alberta, where Energy Savings is required to invoice and receive payments directly from its 
customers; in Illinois, where Energy Savings is responsible for collection of defaulted amounts; and in Ontario, where Energy 
Savings is responsible for billing and collection of defaulted amounts in respect of certain large volume users in one utility 
territory. To date, no defaults have been experienced in this last category. In 2005, Energy Savings entered into a fiveyear 
agreement with EPCOR for the provision of enrollment, billing and collection services for all of Energy Savings’ customers in 
Alberta. If the LDCs or EPCOR cease to perform these services, Energy Savings would have to seek an alternative third party 
billing provider or develop internal systems to perform these functions. There is no assurance that the LDCs and EPCOR will 
continue to provide these services in the future. 

Information technology systems 
The subsidiaries and affiliates of the Fund operate in a high volume business with an extensive array of data interchanges and 
market requirements. Energy Savings is dependent on its management information systems to track, monitor and correct or 
otherwise verify a high volume of data to ensure the reported financial results are accurate. Management also relies on its 
management information systems to provide its independent contractors with compensation information and to electronically 
record each customer telephone interaction. Energy Savings information systems also help management forecast new customer 
enrollments and their energy requirements, which helps ensure that the Fund is able to match all of its new customers’ estimated 
average energy requirements without exposing the Fund to the spot market. The failure of Energy Savings to install and 
maintain these systems could have a material adverse effect on the operations and cash flow of Energy Savings. 

Dependence on independent sales agents 
Energy Savings must retain qualified independent sales agents although competition for independent sales agents is strong. 
If the Fund is unable to attract independent sales agents, Energy Savings sales may decrease and the Fund may not be able to 
execute its business strategy. 

The continued growth of Energy Savings is reliant on the services of approximately 560 independent sales agents to sign up 
new customers. There can be no assurance that competitive conditions will allow these independent sales agents, who are not 
employees of Energy Savings, to achieve these customer additions. Although commission expenses are only incurred in 
connection with new flowing contracts which are secured by its independent sales agents, lack of success in these marketing 
programs could limit future growth of the cash flow of Energy Savings. 

Electricity contract renewals and attrition rates 
As at March 31, 2007, Energy Savings held longterm electricity contracts reflecting approximately 702,000 longterm 
electricity RCEs, of which 31% renew in the year ending March 31, 2008, 12% renew in 2009, 6% renew in 2010, 21% renew 
in 2011, 26% in 2012 and 3% beyond 2012. Since the vast majority of the electricity contracts owned by Energy Savings are 
for three to fiveyear terms, approximately 4% of electricity contracts have come up for renewal to date. Currently regulations 
prevent the automatic renewal of electricity accounts in Ontario for consumers using less than 150,000 kWh and the terms 
and conditions of acquired contracts in Alberta also restrict Energy Savings’ ability to automatically renew the contracts at 
the end of their existing terms. Although Energy Savings has experienced electricity contract attrition rates of less than 8% 
per year, there can be no assurance that this rate of annual attrition will not increase in the future or that Energy Savings will 
be able to renew its existing electricity contracts at the expiration of their terms. Changes in customer behavior, government 
regulation or increased competition may affect (potentially adversely) attrition and renewal rates in the future and these 
changes could adversely impact the future cash flow of the Fund. 

Gas contract renewals and attrition rates 
As at March 31, 2007, Energy Savings had longterm gas contracts reflecting approximately 957,000 longterm gas RCEs, of 
which 11% renew in the year ending March 31, 2008, 13% renew in 2009, 23% renew in 2010, 26% renew in 2011, 23% in 
2012 and 4% renew beyond 2012. The experience of Energy Savings is that approximately 80% of customers renew at the 
expiry of the term of their gas contract. Although Energy Savings has experienced gas contract attrition rates of approximately 
7% per year, there can be no assurance that this rate of annual attrition will not increase in the future or that Energy Savings 
will be able to renew its existing gas contracts at the expiration of their terms. Changes in customer behavior, government 
regulation or increased competition may affect (potentially adversely) attrition and renewal rates in the future and these 
changes could adversely impact the future cash flow of the Fund. 
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Competition 
Although Energy Savings believes it is one of the largest alternative retailers of natural gas and electricity contracts in North 
America based on the number of contracted customers, management estimates that approximately five other companies 
(Direct Energy, Superior Energy Management, Summit Energy, Universal Energy Corporation and CEG Energy Options) 
compete with it in the Canadian residential, small to midsize commercial and small industrial market. In addition, numerous 
regional competitors exist in our U.S. markets. It is possible that new entrants may enter the market and compete directly for 
the customer base that the Fund’s subsidiaries and affiliates target, slowing or reducing their market share. If the LDCs are 
permitted by changes in the current regulatory framework to sell natural gas at prices other than cost, their existing customer 
bases could provide them with a significant competitive advantage. This may limit the number of customers available for 
alternative retailers including the Fund’s subsidiaries and affiliates. 

Expansion strategy and future acquisitions 
The Fund plans to grow its business by expansion into additional deregulated markets through organic growth and 
acquisitions. The expansion into additional markets is subject to a number of risks, any of which could prevent Energy 
Savings from realizing its business strategy. 

Acquisitions involve numerous risks, any one of which could harm the Fund’s business, including difficulties in integrating the 
operations, technologies, products, existing contracts, accounting processes and personnel of the target and realizing the 
anticipated synergies of the combined businesses; difficulties in supporting and transitioning customers, if any, or assets of the 
target company may exceed the value the Fund realizes, or the value it could have realized if it had allocated the purchase price 
or other resources to another opportunity; risks of entering new markets or areas in which Energy Savings has limited or no 
experience or are outside its core competencies; potential loss of key employees, customers and strategic alliances from either 
Energy Savings’ current business or the business of the target; assumption of unanticipated problems or latent liabilities, such 
as problems with the quality of the products of the target; and inability to generate sufficient revenue to offset acquisition costs. 

Future acquisitions or expansion could result in the incurrence of additional debt and related interest expense, as well as 
unforeseen liabilities, all of which could have a material adverse effect on the Fund’s business, results of operations and 
financial condition. The failure to successfully evaluate and execute acquisitions or otherwise adequately address the risks 
associated with acquisitions could have a material adverse effect on Energy Savings’ business, results of operations and 
financial condition. Energy Savings may require additional financing should an appropriate acquisition be identified and 
it may not have access to the funding required for the expansion of its business or such funding may not be available to 
Energy Savings on acceptable terms. There is no assurance that Energy Savings will determine to pursue any acquisition 
or that such an opportunity, if pursued, will be successful. 

Legislative and regulatory environment 
The Fund, through its subsidiaries and affiliates, operates in the highly regulated natural gas and electricity retail sales 
industry in the Provinces of Ontario, Manitoba, Quebec, British Columbia and Alberta, and in the States of Illinois, Indiana 
and New York. They must comply with the legislation and regulations in these jurisdictions in order to maintain their 
licensed status and continue their operations. There is potential for changes to these legislative and regulatory measures that 
may, favorably or unfavorably, impact the Fund’s business model. As part of doing business as a door to door marketing 
company, Energy Savings receives complaints from consumers which may involve sanctions from regulatory and legal 
authorities including those which issue marketing licenses. Similarly, changes to consumer protection legislation in those 
provinces and states where Energy Savings markets to noncommercial customers may, favorably or unfavorably, impact 
Energy Savings’ business model. The Fund has a dedicated team of inhouse regulatory advisors to ensure adequate 
knowledge of the legislation and regulations in order that operations may advise of regulations pursuant to which procedures 
are required to be implemented and monitored to maintain license status. When new markets are entered, the internal team 
assesses the market and determines if additional expertise (internal or external) is required. 
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Changes in legislation 
There can be no assurance that the treatment of mutual fund trusts will not be changed in a manner that adversely affects 
Unitholders. If the Fund ceases to qualify as a “mutual fund trust” under the Tax Act, the units will cease to be qualified 
investments for registered retirement savings plans, deferred profit sharing plans and registered retirement income funds 
and registered education savings plans. 

Cash distributions are not guaranteed and will fluctuate with the performance of Energy Savings 
Although Energy Savings intends to distribute the interest and other income it earns less expenses and amounts, if any, paid by 
Energy Savings in connection with the redemption of units, there can be no assurance regarding the amounts of income to be 
generated by the Fund’s affiliates and paid, directly or indirectly, to the Fund. The ability to distribute and the actual amount 
distributed in respect of the units will depend upon numerous factors, including profitability, fluctuations in working capital, 
debt service requirements (including compliance with credit facility obligations), the sustainability of margins, the ability of 
Energy Savings to match, at favorable prices, their commitment to supply natural gas and electricity to their customers, the 
ability of Energy Savings to secure additional fixed price gas contracts and retail electricity contracts and other factors beyond 
the control of Energy Savings. Management of Energy Savings cannot make any assurances that the Fund’s affiliates will be 
able to pass any additional costs arising from legislative changes (or any amendments thereto) on to the customers. Cash 
distributions are not guaranteed and will fluctuate with the performance of the Fund’s affiliates and other factors. 

Investment eligibility 
Energy Savings will endeavor to ensure that the units continue to be qualified investments for registered retirement savings 
plans, deferred profit sharing plans and registered retirement income funds and registered education savings plans. The 
Tax Act imposes penalties for the acquisition or holding of nonqualified or ineligible investments. 

Nature of units 
Securities such as the units are hybrids in that they share certain attributes common to both equity securities and debt 
instruments. The units do not represent a direct investment in the natural gas or electricity wholesale business and should 
not be viewed by investors as shares or securities in any of the Fund’s subsidiaries and affiliates. As holders of units, subject to 
the Trust Beneficiaries’ Liability Act, 2004, Unitholders do not have the statutory rights normally associated with ownership 
of shares of a company including, for example, the right to bring “oppression” or “derivative” actions. The units represent a 
fractional interest in the Fund. The Fund’s primary assets are its direct and indirect equity interests in its subsidiaries and 
affiliates. The price per unit is, among other things, a function of anticipated distributable income. 

Redemption right 
It is anticipated that the redemption right will not be the primary mechanism for Unitholders to liquidate their investments. 
OESC Notes, OESC Exchangeco II Inc. and ESIF Commercial Trust I Notes which may be distributed in specie to Unitholders in 
connection with a redemption will not be listed on any stock exchange and no established market is expected to develop for such 
OESC Notes, OESC Exchangeco II Inc. Notes or ESIF Commercial Trust I Notes. Cash redemptions are subject to limitations. 

Unitholder limited liability 
The Declaration of Trust provides that no Unitholder will be subject to any liability in connection with the Fund or its assets 
or obligations and, in the event that a court determines that Unitholders are subject to any such liabilities, the liabilities will 
be enforceable only against, and will be satisfied only out of, the Unitholder’s share of the Fund’s assets. 

The Declaration of Trust further provides that the trustee and the Fund shall make all reasonable efforts to include as a specific 
term of any obligations or liabilities being incurred by the Fund or the trustee on behalf of the Fund a contractual provision 
to the effect that neither the Unitholders nor the trustee have any personal liability or obligations in respect thereof. The 
Administration Agreement contains such provisions. Personal liability may also arise in respect of claims against the Fund 
that do not arise under contracts, including claims in tort, claims for taxes and possibly certain other statutory liabilities. 
As the Fund’s activities are generally limited to investing in securities issued by its affiliates, the possibility of any personal 
liability of this nature arising is considered remote. 
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On December 16, 2004, the Government of Ontario passed the Trust Beneficiaries’ Liability Act, 2004, which limits the liability 
of holders of trust units, in a manner similar to that afforded to holders of shares of Ontario incorporated limited liability 
corporations. The legislation provides that the beneficiaries of a trust are not, as beneficiaries, liable for any act, default, 
obligation or liability of the trust or any of its trustees that arises after the Act became law if, when the act or default occurs 
or the obligation or liability arises: (a) the trust is a reporting issuer under the Securities Act (Ontario); and (b) the trust is 
governed by the laws of Ontario. The Fund is a reporting issuer under the Securities Act (Ontario) and is governed by the 
laws of Ontario. However, the courts have not yet had an opportunity to consider this legislation. 

The operations of the Fund are and will be conducted, upon the advice of counsel, in such a way and in such jurisdictions as 
to avoid as far as possible any material risk of liability on the Unitholders for claims against the Fund. 

Distribution of common shares and notes on termination of the Fund 
Upon termination of the Fund, the trustee may distribute the Common Shares, OESC Exchangeco II Inc. Common Shares 
and OESC Exchangeco II Inc. Notes directly to the Unitholders, subject to obtaining all required regulatory approvals. 
There is currently no market for the Common Shares, OESC Exchangeco II Inc. Common Shares, OESC Exchangeco II Inc. 
Notes or ESIF Commercial Trust I Notes. In addition, the Common Shares, OESC Exchangeco II Inc. Common Shares, 
OESC Exchangeco II Inc. Notes and ESIF Commercial Trust I Notes are not freely tradable and are not currently listed on 
any stock exchange. 

The Fund may issue additional units diluting existing Unitholders’ interests 
The Declaration of Trust authorizes the administrator to cause the Fund to issue an unlimited number of units for such 
consideration and on such terms and conditions as shall be established by the administrator without the approval of any 
Unitholders. Additional units have been and will be issued by the Fund on the exercise of the OESC Exchangeco II Inc. 
Exchange Rights relating to the Class A preference shares upon the exercise of options to acquire units under the Fund’s 
2001 unit option plan, the exchange of fully paid unit appreciation rights for units under the Fund’s unit appreciation rights 
plan and the issue of units to directors of OESC under the directors’ deferred compensation plan. 

Tax related risks 
On December 21, 2006, the Minister of Finance (Canada) (the “Minister”) released draft legislation (the “Proposals”) relating to 
the federal income taxation of publicly traded trusts and partnerships. On March 29, 2007, the Minister introduced Bill C52 
in the House of Commons to implement these Proposals. The Proposals are contemplated to apply to a publicly traded trust 
that is a specified investment flowthrough entity (a “SIFT”) that was listed before November 1, 2006 (“Existing Trust”), 
commencing with taxation years ending in or after 2011. 

Certain distributions attributable to a SIFT will not be deductible in computing the SIFT’s taxable income, and the SIFT will 
be subject to tax on such distributions at a rate that is substantially equivalent to the general tax rate applicable to Canadian 
corporations. Distributions paid by a SIFT attributable to direct foreign investment income or dividend income or as a 
return of capital will not be subject to this tax. There will be circumstances where an Existing Trust may lose its transitional 
relief where its equity capital grows beyond certain dollar limits measured by reference to the Existing Trust’s market 
capitalization at the close of trading on October 31, 2006. 

The Fund is a SIFT as defined in the Proposals. If enacted, the Fund would be subject to taxes on certain income earned from 
investments in its subsidiaries. The tax payable by the Fund on those distributions will result in a corresponding decrease to 
the cash flow distributed to the Unitholders. The Fund would also be required to recognize future income tax assets and 
liabilities with respect to the temporary differences of its assets and liabilities and those of its flowthrough subsidiaries that 
are expected to reverse in or after 2011. It is anticipated that the recognition of these future income tax assets and liabilities 
will result in an increase in the net future tax liability of the Fund with a corresponding decrease in net Unitholders’ equity. 

ESIF  Management’s discussion and analysis – Annual Report 2007 
P.44 



Corporate governance 
Energy Savings is committed to transparency in our operations and our approach to governance meets all recommended 
standards. Full disclosure of our compliance with existing corporate governance rules is available on our website at 
www.esif.ca and is included in the Fund’s May 17, 2007, management proxy circular. Energy Savings actively monitors the 
corporate governance and disclosure environment to ensure timely compliance with current and future requirements. 

Controls and procedures 
Energy Savings maintains appropriate information systems, procedures and controls to ensure that information that is publicly 
disclosed is complete, reliable and timely. Our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer caused an evaluation under 
their direct supervision of the design and effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Multilateral 
Instrument 52109, Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings) as at March 31, 2007, and have concluded 
that such disclosure controls and procedures are operating effectively. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal controls over financial reporting. Internal 
control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, senior management, and affected by the 
Board of Directors, management and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with GAAP. Our Chief Executive 
Officer and Chief Financial Officer assessed, or caused an assessment under their direct supervision of, the design of our 
internal controls over financial reporting (as defined in Multilateral Instrument 52109, Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ 
Annual and Interim Filings) as at March 31, 2007. 

Note, however, that a control system, no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, 
assurance that the objectives of the control system are met. Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no 
evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues, including instances of fraud, if any, have been 
detected. These inherent limitations include, amongst other items: (i) that management’s assumptions and judgments could 
ultimately prove to be incorrect under varying conditions and circumstances; or (ii) the impact of isolated errors. 

Additionally, controls may be circumvented by the unauthorized acts of individuals, by collusion of two or more people, or 
by management override. The design of any system of controls is also based in part upon certain assumptions about the 
likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all 
potential future conditions. 

Outlook 
While the Fund has more than 1.6 million customer equivalents under longterm contracts at lockedin margins, its future results 
are dependent upon its ability to continue to add new customers both in existing and future new markets. Management believes 
that these growth opportunities will continue to exist. As a result, management announced customer aggregation targets for fiscal 
2008 totaling 415,000 gross additions and 125,000 net additions for the year. Meeting the target would represent an 8% increase in 
customers. There can be no assurance that these targets will be realized; however, they represent the expectations of management. 

Canada 
Gas 100,000 
Electricity 115,000 

215,000 
United States 
Gas 110,000 
Electricity 90,000 

200,000 
415,000 
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Management believes the customer addition targets are reasonable given: 

a)	 an increase in the number of independent sales agents in the field since the third quarter to 560 and measures taken to 
continue to increase the number of trained agents; 

b) improved customer additions in the key growth markets of Illinois and New York, particularly in light of the introduction 
of a contest period in the ConEd territory; 

c) positive initial results in the British Columbia residential markets; and 

d) a very attractive new market in Texas. 

Energy Savings continues to actively monitor the progress of the deregulated markets in various jurisdictions, including 
Massachusetts, Maryland, New Jersey and Michigan. 

While the October 31, 2006, announcement to tax income trusts does not affect existing income trusts until 2011, the 
announcement has had a material impact on the trading value of Energy Savings’ units. While the price declines have been 
felt across the entire income fund sector, management believes that the current unit price is not representative of the 
financial strength and sustainability inherent in the Energy Savings model. Management is presently investigating alternative 
corporate forms and is committed to reinstating value to Unitholders. Any conversion would be intended to increase the 
longterm value of Energy Savings. 

Any conversion to corporate form may have tax implications for holders. No decision has been made and the Fund directors 
may conclude that maintaining the current structure until 2011 is in the best interests of Unitholders. 

In an attempt to reflect both inflation and increased effort required to secure customers, management has increased its target 
per customer aggregation costs. To offset these additional costs, the Fund has increased its prices to generate higher target 
margins than in the past. The overall impact is that every market will continue to repay customer aggregation costs in less 
than 12 months. Management does not believe that higher prices and margins will adversely impact customer additions as it 
forecasts record aggregation in fiscal 2008. 

The new targets are as follows: 

Target aggregation cost/RCE Target margin/RCE 
Canada 
Gas $ 170 $ 175 
Electricity $ 120 $ 150 
United States 
Gas $ 120 $ 160 
Electricity $ 120 $ 125 

On May 17, 2007, Energy Savings agreed to purchase the partnership units of Just Energy Texas LP, including all of its 
electricity contracts, for $34.0 million. The major benefit of the purchase is to gain an established platform for Energy 
Savings’ entry into the vast Texas electricity market. There are in excess of 20 million electricity RCEs available in Texas. 
This acquisition provides Energy Savings with experienced management, a proven billing engine and a supply platform for 
Texas. Pursuant to the agreement, Energy Savings will also acquire approximately 130,000 RCEs of shortterm or month to 
month customers. The Fund will recognize these acquired customers as they are converted to longterm contracts at Energy 
Savings’ margins. The acquisition will be funded through a credit facility drawdown of US$16.0 million and the remaining 
US$18.0 million will be funded through the issue of units of the Fund from treasury. Energy Savings is in the process of 
building a marketing force in Texas and management believes that this will be a high growth market. 

Energy Savings continues to review other possible acquisitions with a view to completing those that are accretive to Unitholders. 

Based on continued growth in both customers and distributable cash, the Fund announced its 26th distribution increase, 
$0.05 to $1.115 per annum. The rate increase was effective for the April 30, 2007, payment. 

On May 1, 2007, Energy Savings began marketing gas to residential customers in British Columbia on the opening of that 
market. Approximately 700,000 British Columbia residential RCEs are available. 
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Management’s responsibility for financial reporting
 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of Energy Savings Income Fund and all the information in this 
annual report are the responsibility of management and have been approved by the Board of Directors. 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles. The consolidated financial statements include some amounts that are based on estimates and 
judgments. Management has determined such amounts on a reasonable basis in order to ensure that the consolidated 
financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects. Financial information presented elsewhere in this annual 
report has been prepared on a consistent basis with that in the consolidated financial statements. 

Energy Savings Income Fund maintains systems of internal accounting and administrative controls. These systems are 
designated to provide reasonable assurance that the financial information is relevant, reliable and accurate and that the 
Fund’s assets are properly accounted for and adequately safeguarded. 

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that management fulfills its responsibilities for financial reporting and 
is ultimately responsible for reviewing and approving the consolidated financial statements. The Board carries out this 
responsibility principally through its Audit Committee. 

The Audit Committee is appointed by the Board of Directors and is comprised entirely of nonmanagement directors. The Audit 
Committee meets periodically with management and the external auditors, to discuss auditing, internal controls, accounting 
policy and financial reporting matters. The committee reviews the consolidated financial statements with both management 
and the external auditors and reports its findings to the Board of Directors before such statements are approved by the Board. 

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by KPMG LLP, the external auditors, in accordance with Canadian 
generally accepted auditing standards on behalf of the Unitholders. The external auditors have full and free access to the 
Audit Committee, with and without the presence of management, to discuss their audit and their findings as to the integrity 
of the financial reporting and the effectiveness of the system of internal controls. 

On behalf of Energy Savings Income Fund by Ontario Energy Savings Corp., as administrator. 

Brennan R. Mulcahy (signed) Mary Meffe, C.A. (signed) 
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer 
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Auditors’ report to the Unitholders
 

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Energy Savings Income Fund as at March 31, 2007 and 2006 and the 
consolidated statements of operations, Unitholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 
Company as at March 31, 2007 and 2006 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in 
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. 

Chartered Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants 
Toronto, Canada, May 17, 2007 
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Consolidated balance sheets 
As at March 31 
(thousands of dollars) 

2007 2006 
Assets 

Current 
Cash $ 16,786 $ 11,663 
Restricted cash (Note 5) 2,557 4,452 
Accounts receivable 176,453 149,424 
Gas in storage 5,877 4,796 
Unbilled revenues 39,214 36,982 
Prepaid expenses 2,115 1,479 
Corporate taxes recoverable 4,326 4,308 

247,328 213,104 
Gas contracts (less accumulated amortization – $243,752; 2006 – $228,314) 177 15,615 
Electricity contracts (less accumulated amortization – $24,959; 2006 – $14,810) 1,462 11,611 
Goodwill 94,576 94,576 
Capital assets (Note 7) 11,885 11,263 
Other assets (Note 12a) 1,799 4,056 

$ 357,227 $ 350,225 

Liabilities 

Current 
Bank indebtedness (Note 8) $ 38,628 $ 25,184 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 112,950 113,137 
Customer rebates payable (Note 5) 2,557 4,452 
Management incentive program payable 1,254 1,260 
Unit distribution payable 9,114 7,591 
Corporate taxes payable – 382 
Accrued gas accounts payable 33,057 29,901 

197,560 181,907 
Deferred charges – 3,552 
Other liabilities (Note 12a) 7,909 1,499 
Future income taxes (Note 9) 11,600 16,388 

217,069 203,346 
Equity 

Unitholders’ equity 130,525 138,443 
Contributed surplus (Note 11d) 9,633 8,436 

140,158 146,879 
$ 357,227 $ 350,225 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 

Approved on behalf of Energy Savings Income Fund by Ontario Energy Savings Corp., as administrator. 

Rebecca MacDonald (signed) Michael Kirby (signed) 
Executive Chair Corporate Director 
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Consolidated statements of Unitholders’ equity 
For the years ended March 31 
(thousands of dollars) 

Unitholders’ Accumulated 
capital (Note 10) earnings Distributions 2007 2006 

Unitholders’ equity, beginning of year $ 324,650 $ 143,890 $ (330,097) $ 138,443 $ 173,106 
Trust units exchanged 3,656 – – 3,656 – 
Trust units issued on exercise/exchange 
of unit compensation (Note 11d) 3,503 – – 3,503 7,191 

Class A preference shares exchanged (3,656) – – (3,656) – 
Net income – 93,912 – 93,912 51,563 
Distributions – – (99,464) (99,464) (87,507) 
Class A preference share distributions – net of tax – – (5,869) (5,869) (5,910) 
Unitholders’ equity, end of year $ 328,153 $ 237,802 $ (435,430) $ 130,525 $ 138,443 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 

Consolidated statements of operations 
For the years ended March 31 
(thousands of dollars except per unit amounts) 

2007 2006 
Sales $ 1,532,317 $ 1,212,314 
Cost of sales 1,302,873 1,026,229 
Gross margin 229,444 186,085 
Expenses 
General and administrative expenses 41,892 34,318 
Capital tax 850 691 
Marketing expenses 42,969 48,238 
Unit based compensation (Note 11d) 3,920 6,518 
Bad debt expense 10,882 5,107 
Amortization of gas contracts 15,438 29,831 
Amortization of electricity contracts 6,597 7,330 
Amortization of capital assets 3,104 2,496 

125,652 134,529 
Income before other income (expense) 103,792 51,556 
Other expense (Note 12) (10,810) (3,048) 
Income before income tax 92,982 48,508 
Recovery of income tax (Note 9) (930) (3,055) 
Net income $ 93,912 $ 51,563 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 

Income per unit (Note 13) 

Basic $ 0.88 $ 0.49 
Diluted $ 0.88 $ 0.48 
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Consolidated statements of cash flows 
For the years ended March 31 
(thousands of dollars) 

2007 2006 
Net inflow (outflow) of cash related to the following activities 

Operating 
Net income $ 93,912 $ 51,563 
Items not affecting cash 

Amortization of gas contracts 15,438 29,831 
Amortization of electricity contracts 6,597 7,330 
Amortization of capital assets 3,104 2,496 
Unit based compensation 3,920 6,518 
Future income taxes (4,788) (4,632) 
(Gain) loss on foreign exchange (unrealized) (60) 531 
Other (income) expenses (unrealized) 7,618 1,667 

31,829 43,741 
Adjustments required to reflect net cash receipts from gas sales (Note 17) 924 2,555 

126,665 97,859 
Changes in noncash working capital (Note 18) (28,311) (28,277) 
Cash inflow from operations 98,354 69,582 
Financing 
Exercise of trust unit options (Note 11d) 763 4,221 
Distributions paid to Unitholders (97,925) (86,945) 
Distributions on Class A preference shares (9,188) (9,251) 
Tax impact on distributions on Class A preference shares 3,319 3,341 
Bank indebtedness (Note 8) 13,444 25,184 

(89,587) (63,450) 
Investing 
Purchase of capital assets (3,726) (3,480) 
Acquisition of customer contracts (Note 6) – (6,593) 

(3,726) (10,073) 
Gain (loss) on foreign exchange (unrealized) 60 (531) 
Other income foreign exchange (unrealized) 22 77 
Net cash inflow (outflow) 5,123 (4,395) 
Cash, beginning of year 11,663 16,058 
Cash, end of year $ 16,786 $ 11,663 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements 

Supplemental information 

Interest paid $ 3,860 $ 997 
Income taxes paid $ 1,581 $ 12,883 
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
For the year ended March 31
 
(thousands of dollars except per unit amounts)
 

Note 1. Organization 
Energy Savings Income Fund (“Energy Savings” or the “Fund”) 

Energy Savings is an openended, limited purpose trust established under the laws of the Province of Ontario to 
hold securities and to distribute the income of its directly or indirectly wholly owned operating subsidiaries and 
affiliates: Ontario Energy Savings L.P. (“OESLP”), Energy Savings (Manitoba) L.P. (“ESMLP”), Energy Savings 
(Quebec) L.P. (“ESPQ”), ES (B.C.) Limited Partnership (“ESBC”), Alberta Energy Savings L.P. (“AESLP”), 
Illinois Energy Savings Corp (“IESC”), New York Energy Savings Corp. (“NYESC”) and Indiana Energy Savings 
Corp. (“INESC”) (collectively the “Energy Savings Group”). 

Note 2. Operations 
The Energy Savings Group 

Energy Savings’ business involves the sale of longterm fixed price contracts. Through its subsidiaries and 
affiliates, Energy Savings markets natural gas to residential customers, small to midsize commercial and small 
industrial businesses in Ontario, Manitoba, Alberta, Illinois, New York and Indiana and solely to commercial 
customers in Quebec and British Columbia. Energy Savings also markets electricity to residential and small to 
midsize commercial customers in Ontario, Alberta and New York. Energy Savings commenced marketing gas 
to residential customers in British Columbia on May 1, 2007. 

By fixing the price of gas or electricity under fixed price contracts up to a period of five years, customers eliminate 
their exposure to price volatility for the commodities. It is Energy Savings’ policy to match the estimated requirements 
of its customers by purchasing offsetting physical or notional volumes of gas and electricity from suppliers at fixed 
prices for the term of its related customer contracts. 

Note 3. Summary of significant accounting policies 
(a) Principles of consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles (“GAAP”), and include the accounts of Energy Savings Income Fund and its directly or 
indirectly wholly owned subsidiaries and affiliates. 

(b) Cash 
All highly liquid temporary cash investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased are 
considered to be cash equivalents. 

(c) Unbilled revenues/accrued gas accounts payable or gas delivered in excess of consumption/deferred revenues 
Unbilled revenues are stated at estimated realizable value and result when customers consume more gas than has been 
delivered by Energy Savings to local distribution companies (“LDCs”). Accrued gas accounts payable represents the 
obligation to the LDCs with respect to gas consumed by customers in excess of that delivered to the LDCs. 

Gas delivered to LDCs in excess of consumption by customers is stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. 
Collections from customers in advance of their consumption of gas result in deferred revenues. 

Due to the seasonality of our operations, during the winter months, customers will have consumed more than 
what was delivered resulting in the recognition of unbilled revenues/accrued gas accounts payable; however, in the 
summer months, customers will have consumed less than what was delivered, resulting in the recognition of gas 
delivered in excess of consumption/deferred revenues. 

These adjustments are applicable solely to the Ontario, Manitoba and Quebec gas markets. 
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(d) Gas in storage 
Gas in storage primarily represents the gas delivered to the LDCs in the State of Illinois. The balance will fluctuate 
as gas is injected or withdrawn from storage. Injections typically occur from April through November and 
withdrawals occur from December through March. 

In addition, a portion of the gas in storage relates to operations in the Province of Alberta. In Alberta, there is a 
month to month carryover, which represents the difference between the gas delivered to the LDC within a month 
and customer consumption. The delivery volumes in the following month are adjusted accordingly. 

Gas in storage is stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. 

(e) Capital assets 
Capital assets are recorded at cost. Amortization is provided over the estimated useful lives of the assets, with the 
half year rule applied to acquisitions, as follows: 

Asset Basis Rate 
Furniture and fixtures Declining balance 20% 
Office equipment Declining balance 20% 
Computer equipment Declining balance 30% 
Computer software Declining balance 100% 
Commodity billing and settlement systems Straight line 5 years 
Leasehold improvements Straight line Term of lease 

(f) Asset retirement obligations 
Asset retirement obligations, including any restoration costs required in connection with leased assets or 
properties, are recognized at fair value in the period in which the obligations are incurred and a reasonable 
estimate of fair value can be made. Energy Savings did not have any such obligations outstanding for the years 
ended March 31, 2007 and 2006. 

(g) Goodwill 
Goodwill, reflecting the excess of the acquisition and incremental costs over the fair value of assets purchased by 
the Fund, is not amortized. The carrying amount of goodwill is tested annually for impairment and is written 
down if impairment is determined. 

(h) Gas contracts 
Gas contracts represent the original fair value of existing sales and supply contracts acquired by Energy Savings on 
the acquisition of various gas contracts. These contracts are amortized over their average estimated remaining life. 

(i) Electricity contracts 
Electricity contracts represent the original fair value of existing sales and supply contracts acquired by Energy 
Savings on the acquisition of various electricity contracts. These contracts are amortized over their average 
estimated remaining life. 

(j) Other assets (liabilities) 
Energy Savings’ various derivative financial instruments have been accounted for under AcG13, “Hedging 
Relationships”, where they meet the guideline’s criteria and otherwise have been recognized at fair value in 
the financial statements in accordance with EIC128, “Accounting for Trading, Speculative or NonHedging 
Derivative Financial Instruments”. 

For derivative financial instruments accounted for under AcG13, Energy Savings formally documents the 
relationship between hedging instruments and the hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and 
strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. This process includes linking all derivative financial 
instruments to anticipated transactions. Energy Savings also formally assesses, both at the hedge’s inception and 
on an ongoing basis, whether the derivative financial instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly 
effective in offsetting changes in cash flow of the hedged items. 
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Energy Savings enters into hedges of its cost of sales relating to its fixed price electricity sales by entering into 
fixedforfloating electricity swap contracts with electricity suppliers. Energy Savings uses the settlement method of 
hedge accounting for these swap contracts whereby the gain or loss incurred upon settlement is recognized in cost 
of sales. The timing of these settlements matches the timing of the recognition of the anticipated electricity sales 
which these swaps hedge. Changes in the fair value of these swaps are not recognized in the financial statements. 

Energy Savings enters into hedges of its foreign exchange relating to its anticipated repatriation of U.S. denominated 
currency by entering into foreign exchange forward contracts with its lender. Energy Savings previously applied 
AcG13 to these contracts and used the settlement method of accounting. As of March 31, 2007, these derivative 
financial instruments have been recorded on the balance sheet as either other assets or other liabilities measured 
at fair value, with changes in fair value recognized in income as other income (expense). 

Derivative financial instruments accounted for in accordance with EIC128 have been entered into for the purpose 
of economically hedging the cost of sales relating to Energy Savings’ fixed price gas sales. These changes in fair 
value may be referred to as mark to market gains (losses). In addition, the premiums and settlements for these 
derivative financial instruments are recognized in cost of sales, when incurred. 

(k) Derivative instruments and hedge accounting 
Electricity: 
Energy Savings has entered into contracts with customers to provide electricity at fixed prices (“customer electricity 
contracts”). Customer electricity contracts include requirements contracts and contracts with fixed or variable 
volumes at fixed prices. The customer electricity contracts expose Energy Savings to changes in market prices of 
electricity and consumption. To reduce its exposure to movements in commodity prices arising from the acquisition 
of electricity at floating rates, Energy Savings uses electricity derivative financial contracts (“electricity derivative 
contracts”). These electricity derivative contracts are fixedforfloating swaps whereby Energy Savings agrees to 
exchange the difference between the variable or indexed price and the fixed price on a notional quantity of electricity 
for a specified time frame. These contracts are expected to be effective as hedges of the electricity price exposure. 

Energy Savings continues to monitor its effective hedging relationship between retail consumption and its 
supply contracts. 

Realized and unrealized gains and losses on electricity derivative contracts designated as hedging instruments are 
deferred and recognized over the term of the contract based on the timing of the underlying hedged transactions 
and are recorded in cost of sales. Any electricity derivative contracts that do not qualify for hedge accounting or are 
dedesignated as a hedge are recorded at fair market value with the changes in fair value recorded in current period 
income as a component of other income (expense). Any gains or losses accumulated up to the date that the 
electricity derivative contract is terminated or dedesignated as a hedge are deferred and recorded in cost of sales 
when the hedged customer electricity contract affects income. Electricity supply contracts are recorded in cost of 
sales when the physical electricity is purchased. Any gains and losses on early settlement of these contracts are 
recorded immediately in other income (expense). 

Gas: 
Energy Savings has entered into contracts with customers to provide gas at fixed prices (“customer gas contracts”). 
The customer gas contracts expose Energy Savings to changes in market prices of gas and consumption. To reduce 
its exposure to movements in commodity prices and usage, Energy Savings uses gas physical and financial contracts 
(“gas supply contracts”). These gas supply contracts are expected to be effective as hedges of the gas price exposure. 

Energy Savings continues to monitor its effective hedging relationship between retail consumption and its 
supply contracts. 

Energy Savings uses physical forwards (“physical gas supply contracts”) and other gas financial instruments to fix 
the price of its gas supply. Under the physical gas supply contracts, Energy Savings agrees to pay a specified price 
per volume of gas or transportation. Other financial instruments are comprised primarily of financial puts and 
calls that fix the price of gas in jurisdictions where Energy Savings has scheduling responsibilities and therefore is 
exposed to commodity price risk on volumes above or below its base supply. 
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Realized and unrealized gains and losses on financial gas supply contracts designated as hedging instruments are 
deferred and recognized over the term of the contract based on the timing of the underlying hedged transactions 
and are recorded in cost of sales. Any contracts that do not qualify for hedge accounting or are dedesignated as a 
hedge are valued at fair market value with the changes in fair value recorded in current period income as a component 
of other income (expense). Any gains or losses accumulated up to the date that the financial gas supply contract is 
terminated or dedesignated as a hedge are deferred and recorded in cost of sales when the hedged customer gas 
contract affects income. Physical gas supply contracts are recorded in cost of sales when the physical gas is purchased. 
Any gains and losses on early settlement of these contracts are recorded immediately in other income (expense). 

Foreign exchange: 
To reduce its exposure to movements in foreign exchange rates, Energy Savings uses foreign exchange forwards 
(“foreign exchange contracts”). These foreign exchange contracts are expected to be effective as hedges of the 
anticipated cross border cash flow but have been found to not be effective under the terms of AcG13. 

Up until March 31, 2007, realized and unrealized gains and losses on foreign exchange contracts designated as 
hedging instruments were deferred to be recognized over the term of the contract based on the timing of the 
underlying hedged transactions. As of March 31, 2007, these derivative financial instruments have been recorded 
on the balance sheet as either other assets or other liabilities measured at fair value, with changes in fair value 
recognized in income as other income (expense). 

(l) Revenue recognition 
Energy Savings delivers gas and/or electricity to enduse customers who have entered into longterm fixed price 
contracts. Revenue is recognized when the commodity is consumed by the enduse customer or sold to third 
parties. The Fund assumes credit risk in only two jurisdictions – Alberta and Illinois, where credit review processes 
are in place prior to commodity flowing to the customer. 

(m) Marketing expenses 
Commissions and various other costs related to obtaining and renewing customer contracts are charged to income 
in the period incurred. 

(n) Foreign currency translation 
Energy Savings’ currency of measurement in its consolidated financial statements is the Canadian dollar. All U.S. 
subsidiaries are considered integrated. Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rates in effect at 
the consolidated balance sheet dates. Nonmonetary assets and liabilities and related income statement charges are 
translated at historical rates. All other revenue and expense accounts are translated at the average rate for the year. 
Foreign exchange gains and losses are included in net income for the year. 

(o) Per unit amounts 
The computation of income per unit is based on the weighted average number of units outstanding during the year. 

Diluted earnings per unit is computed in a similar way to basic earnings per unit except that the weighted average 
units outstanding are increased to include additional units from assumed exercise of unit options, unit appreciation 
rights and deferred unit grants, if dilutive. 

(p) Unit based compensation plans 
The Fund accounts for all of its unit based compensation awards using the fair value based method. 

Awards are valued at grant date and are not subsequently adjusted for changes in the prices of the underlying unit 
and other measurement assumptions. Compensation for awards without performance conditions is recognized as 
an expense and a credit to contributed surplus over the related vesting period of the awards. Compensation for 
awards with performance conditions is recognized based on management’s best estimate of whether the 
performance condition will be achieved. 

When options and other unit based compensation awards are exercised or exchanged, the amounts previously 
credited to contributed surplus are reversed and credited to Unitholders’ equity. The amount of cash, if any, 
received from participants is also credited to Unitholders’ equity. 
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(q) Employee future benefits 
Energy Savings established a longterm incentive plan (the “Plan”) for all permanent fulltime and parttime 
Canadian employees (working more than 20 hours per week) of its affiliates and subsidiaries. The Plan consists of 
two components, a Deferred Profit Sharing Plan (“DPSP”) and an Employee Profit Sharing Plan (“EPSP”). For 
participants of the DPSP, Energy Savings contributes an amount equal to a maximum of 2% per annum of an 
employee’s base earnings. For the EPSP, Energy Savings contributes an amount up to a maximum of 2% per annum 
of an employee’s base earnings towards the purchase of trust units of the Fund, on a matching one for one basis. 

Participation in either plan is voluntary. The Plan has a twoyear vesting period beginning from the later of the Plan’s 
effective date and the employee’s starting date. During the year Energy Savings contributed $545 (2006 – $428) to 
both plans, which was paid in full during the year. 

(r) Exchangeable securities 
Energy Savings follows the recommendations of the Emerging Issues Committee relating to the presentation of 
exchangeable securities issued by subsidiaries of income funds. The recommendations require that the exchangeable 
securities issued by a subsidiary of an income fund be presented on the consolidated balance sheet of the income 
fund as a part of Unitholders’ equity if the following criteria have been met: 

■	 the holders of the exchangeable securities are entitled to receive distributions of earnings economically 
equivalent to distributions received on units of the income fund; and 

■	 the exchangeable securities ultimately are required to be exchanged for units of the income fund as a result of 
the passage of fixed periods of time or the nontransferability to third parties of the exchangeable securities 
without first exchanging them for units of the income fund. 

The Class A preference shares meet these criteria and have been classified as Unitholders’ equity. In addition, all 
distributions paid to the Class A preference shareholders must be included in Unitholders’ equity, net of tax. The 
management incentive program, a bonus equal to the distribution amount received by a Unitholder, is additional 
compensation to senior management of Ontario Energy Savings Corp. (“OESC”). 

(s) Use of estimates 
The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with Canadian GAAP, requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. In particular, valuation techniques such as those used in the 
preparation of fair values are significantly affected by the assumptions used and the amount and timing of 
estimates. The aggregate fair value amounts represent point in time estimates only and should not be interpreted 
as being realizable in an immediate settlement of the supply contracts. 

Note 4. Seasonality of operations 
Energy Savings’ operations are seasonal. Gas consumption by customers is typically highest in October 
through March and lowest in April through September. Electricity consumption is typically highest in 
January through March and July through September. Electricity consumption is lowest in October through 
December and April through June. 

Note 5. Restricted cash/customer rebates payable 
Restricted cash and customer rebates payable represent rebate monies received from LDCs in Ontario as provided by 
the Independent Electricity System Operator (“IESO”). OESLP is obligated to disperse the monies to eligible enduse 
customers in accordance with the Market Power Mitigation Agreement as part of OESLP’s Retailer License conditions. 
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Note 6. Acquisition of customer contracts 
Acquisition of EPCOR Utilities Inc.’s Ontario electricity contracts 
On May 19, 2005, Energy Savings purchased effective May 1, 2005, approximately 187,000 residential customer 
equivalents (“RCEs”) of deregulated electricity customers in Ontario from EPCOR Utilities Inc (“EPCOR”). 

The purchase price has been allocated as follows: 

Net assets acquired: 
Electricity contracts $ 14,585 
Deferred charges (7,992) 

$ 6,593 

Consideration: 
Cash $ 6,593 

Cash consideration was determined by valuing the margin remaining on contracts acquired at their associated 
fixed prices. These fixed prices were not reflective of the market price of electricity at the time of acquisition. 
Canadian GAAP requires financial instruments to be fair valued upon acquisition. Customer contracts are not 
considered financial instruments, while supply contracts are. Deferred charges relate to the fair value associated 
with the acquired supply contracts. 

The entire purchase price was amortized over the average remaining life of the contracts, which at the time of the 
acquisition was 1.5 years. 

Note 7. Capital assets 

Accumulated Net 
2007 Cost amortization book value 
Furniture and fixtures $ 2,461 $ 1,105 $ 1,356 
Office equipment 4,960 1,327 3,633 
Computer equipment 2,970 1,816 1,154 
Computer software 225 9 216 
Commodity billing and settlement system 6,900 3,550 3,350 
Leasehold improvements 3,527 1,351 2,176 

$ 21,043 $ 9,158 $ 11,885 

Accumulated Net 
2006 Cost amortization book value 
Furniture and fixtures $ 2,264 $ 799 $ 1,465 
Office equipment 2,710 709 2,001 
Computer equipment 2,721 1,376 1,345 
Commodity billing and settlement system 6,747 2,208 4,539 
Leasehold improvements 2,875 962 1,913 

$ 17,317 $ 6,054 $ 11,263 
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Note 8. Bank indebtedness 
An operating credit facility is available to Energy Savings to meet working capital requirements. During the year, the 
facility was increased from $100,000 to $150,000 to support the Fund’s growth needs. The operating line of credit bears 
interest at bank prime plus 0.5% and the letters of credit bear interest at 1.5%. As at March 31, 2007, the Canadian and 
U.S. prime rates were 6.0% and 8.25%, respectively. As at March 31, 2007, Energy Savings had drawn $38,628 against 
the facility and total letters of credit outstanding amounted to $5,088. Energy Savings has $106,284 of the facility 
remaining for future working capital and security requirements. Energy Savings’ obligations under the credit facility are 
supported by guarantees of certain subsidiaries and affiliates and secured by a pledge of the assets of Energy Savings and 
the majority of its operating subsidiaries and affiliates. Energy Savings is required to meet a number of financial 
covenants under the credit facility agreement. As at March 31, 2007 and 2006, all of these covenants have been met. 

Note 9. Income taxes 
The Fund is taxed as a “mutual fund trust” for income tax purposes. Pursuant to the Declaration of Trust, the 
trustees will distribute all taxable income directly earned by the trust to the Unitholders and deduct such 
distributions for income tax purposes. 

Canadian based corporate subsidiaries are subject to tax on their taxable income at a rate of 36% (2006 – 36%). 

The following table reconciles the difference between the income taxes that would result solely by applying statutory 
tax rates to the pretax income for Energy Savings and the income tax provision in the financial statements. 

2007 2006 
Income before income tax $ 92,982 $ 48,508 

Income tax expense at the combined basic rate of 36% (2006 – 36%) 
Taxes on income attributable to Unitholders 
Large corporations tax 
Benefit of U.S. accounting losses not recognized 
Nondeductible expenses 
Recovery of income tax $ 

33,474 
(36,853) 

– 
1,023 
1,426 
(930) $ 

17,463 
(28,740) 

159 
5,253 
2,810 

(3,055) 

Components of Energy Savings’ income tax provision are as follows: 

Income tax recovery (provision) 
Amount credited to Unitholders’ equity 
Current income tax provision 
Future tax recovery 
Recovery of income tax 

$ 

$ 

539 
3,319 
3,858 
(4,788) 
(930) 

$ 

$ 

(1,764) 
3,341 
1,577 

(4,632) 
(3,055) 

Components of Energy Savings’ net future income tax liability are as follows: 

Partnership income deferred for tax purposes and book carrying amount 
of investments in partnerships in excess of tax cost 

Other 
$ 

$ 

11,600 
– 

11,600 

$ 

$ 

12,415 
3,973 

16,388 

U.S. based corporate subsidiaries are subject to tax on their taxable income at a rate of 40% (2006 – 40%). At 
March 31, 2007, the U.S. subsidiaries of Energy Savings had $12,649 (US$10,955) in combined operating losses for 
tax purposes, of which $4,138 (US$3,584) of the carry forward will expire by 2025 and $8,511 (US$7,371) by 2026. 
The tax benefit of these losses has not been recognized in these financial statements. 

At March 31, 2007, the difference between the carrying value and the tax basis of assets and liabilities attributable 
to various partnerships of $19,621 has not been accounted for in the current year’s future tax recovery; as such the 
amount is to be allocated to ESIF Commercial Trust I, a flowthrough entity for tax purposes. 

On December 21, 2006, the Minister of Finance (Canada) (the “Minister”) released draft legislation (the “Proposals”) 
relating to the federal income taxation of publicly traded trusts and partnerships. On March 29, 2007, the Minister 
introduced Bill C52 in the House of Commons to implement these Proposals. The Proposals are contemplated to 
apply to a publicly traded trust that is a specified investment flowthrough entity (a “SIFT”) that was listed before 
November 1, 2006 (“Existing Trust”), commencing with taxation years ending in or after 2011. 
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Certain distributions attributable to a SIFT will not be deductible in computing the SIFT’s taxable income, and 
the SIFT will be subject to tax on such distributions at a rate that is substantially equivalent to the general tax rate 
applicable to Canadian corporations. Distributions paid by a SIFT attributable to direct foreign investment income 
or dividend income or as a return of capital will not be subject to this tax. There will be circumstances where an 
Existing Trust may lose its transitional relief where its equity capital grows beyond certain dollar limits measured 
by reference to the Existing Trust’s market capitalization at the close of trading on October 31, 2006. 

The Fund is a SIFT as defined in the Proposals. If enacted, the Fund would be subject to taxes on certain income 
earned from investments in its subsidiaries. The tax payable by the Fund on those distributions will result in a 
corresponding decrease to the cash flow distributed to the Unitholders. The Fund would also be required to 
recognize future income tax assets and liabilities with respect to the temporary differences of its assets and 
liabilities and those of its flowthrough subsidiaries that are expected to reverse in or after 2011. It is anticipated 
that the recognition of these future income tax assets and liabilities will result in an increase in the net future tax 
liability of the Fund with a corresponding decrease in net Unitholders’ equity. 

Note 10. Unitholders’ capital 
Trust units of the Fund 
An unlimited number of units may be issued. Each unit is transferable, voting and represents an equal undivided 
beneficial interest in any distributions from the Fund whether of net income, net realized capital gains or other 
amounts, and in the net assets of the Fund in the event of termination or windingup of the Fund. 

The Fund intends to make distributions to its Unitholders based on the cash receipts of the Fund, excluding 
proceeds from the issuance of additional Fund units, adjusted for costs and expense of the Fund, amount which 
may be paid by the Fund in connection with any cash redemptions or repurchases of units and any other amount 
that the Board of Directors considers necessary to provide for the payment of any costs which have been or will be 
incurred in the activities and operations of the Fund. The Fund’s intention is for Unitholders of record on the 
15th day of each month to receive distributions at the end of the month. 

Class A preference shares of OESC 
Unlimited Class A preference shares, nonvoting for OESC, noncumulative, exchangeable into trust units in 
accordance with the OESC shareholders’ agreement as restated and amended, with no priority on dissolution. 
Pursuant to the amended and restated Declaration of Trust which governs the Fund, the holders of Class A 
preference shares are entitled to vote in all votes of Unitholders as if they were the holders of the number of units 
that they would receive if they exercised their shareholder exchange rights. Class A preference shareholders have 
equal entitlement to distributions from the Fund as Unitholders. 

2007 2006 
Issued and outstanding Units/shares Units/shares 
Trust units 
Balance, beginning of year 96,391,991 $ 299,228 95,515,617 $ 292,037 
Options exercised 71,834 869 873,168 7,138 
Deferred unit grants exchanged 2,695 36 3,206 53 
Unit appreciation rights exchanged 153,532 2,598 – – 
Exchanged from Class A preference shares 1,462,483 3,656 – – 
Balance, end of year 98,082,535 306,387 96,391,991 299,228 
Class A preference shares 
Balance, beginning of year 10,168,695 25,422 10,168,695 25,422 
Exchanged into units (1,462,483) (3,656) – – 
Balance, end of year 8,706,212 21,766 10,168,695 25,422 
Unitholders’ capital, end of year 106,788,747 $ 328,153 106,560,686 $ 324,650 
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Note 11. Unit based compensation plans 
(a) Unit option plan 

The Fund grants awards under its 2001 unit option plan to directors, officers, fulltime employees and service providers 
(nonemployees) of Energy Savings. In accordance with the unit option plan, the Fund may grant options to a 
maximum of 11,300,000 units. As at March 31, 2007, there were 812,666 options still available for grant under the plan. 
Of the options issued, 1,202,333 options remain outstanding at year end. The exercise price of the unit options equals 
the closing market price of the Fund’s units on the last business day preceding the grant date. The unit options will vest 
over periods ranging from three to five years from the grant date and expire after five or 10 years from the grant date. 

A summary of the changes in the Fund’s option plan during the year and status at March 31, 2007, is outlined below. 

Weighted Weighted 
average average 

Outstanding exercise grant date 
options Range of exercise prices price1 fair value2 

Balance, beginning of year 1,227,667 $ 6.09–$ 18.70 $ 13.44 
Granted 145,000 $ 12.69–$ 17.47 $ 16.87 $ 2.57 
Forfeited/canceled (98,500) $ 14.25–$ 17.70 $ 16.86 
Exercised (71,834) $ 6.09–$ 16.58 $ 10.63 
Balance, end of year 1,202,333 $ 7.29–$ 18.70 $ 13.74 

1The weighted average exercise price is calculated by dividing the exercise price of options granted by the number of options granted. 
2The weighted average grant date fair value is calculated by dividing the fair value of options granted by the number of options granted. 

2007 Options outstanding Options exercisable 
Weighted 
average Weighted Weighted 

remaining average average 
Number contractual exercise Number exercise 

Range of exercise prices outstanding life price exercisable price 
$ 7.29–$ 8.75 27,500 0.83 $ 8.35 27,500 $ 8.35 
$ 10.68–$ 12.01 73,333 1.22 $ 11.09 73,333 $ 11.09 
$ 12.17 600,000 1.00 $ 12.17 600,000 $ 12.17 
$ 12.69–$ 18.70 501,500 3.18 $ 16.30 101,500 $ 16.34 
Balance, end of year 1,202,333 1.92 $ 13.74 802,333 $ 12.46 

2006 Options outstanding Options exercisable 
Weighted 

average Weighted Weighted 
remaining average average 

Number contractual exercise Number exercise 
Range of exercise prices outstanding life price exercisable price 
$ 6.09 6,668 1.00 $ 6.09 6,668 $ 6.09 
$ 7.29–$ 8.75 36,833 1.90 $ 8.45 22,167 $ 8.26 
$ 10.68–$ 12.01 126,666 2.00 $ 11.16 76,669 $ 11.19 
$ 12.17 600,000 2.23 $ 12.17 600,000 $ 12.17 
$ 14.25–$ 18.70 457,500 3.61 $ 16.24 29,500 $ 16.68 
Balance, end of year 1,227,667 2.62 $ 13.44 735,004 $ 12.07 

Options available for grant 2007 2006 
Balance, beginning of year 859,166 1,134,166 
Add: canceled/forfeited during the year 98,500 – 
Less: granted during the year (145,000) (275,000) 
Balance, end of year 812,666 859,166 
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The Fund uses a binomial option pricing model to estimate the fair values. The binomial model was chosen 
because of the yield associated with the units. Fair values of employee unit options are estimated at grant date. 
Fair values of nonemployee unit options are estimated and revalued each reporting period until a measurement 
date is achieved. The following weighted average assumptions have been used in the valuations for fiscal 2007: 

Risk free rate 3.91%–4.48% 
Expected volatility 25.50%–27.41% 
Expected life 5 years 
Expected distributions $0.945–$1.065 per year 

(b) Unit appreciation rights 
The Fund grants awards under its 2004 unit appreciation rights (“UARs”) plan to senior officers, employees and 
service providers of its subsidiaries and affiliates in the form of fully paid UARs. In accordance with the unit 
appreciation rights plan, the Fund may grant UARs to a maximum of 1,000,000. As at March 31, 2007, there were 
78,277 UARs still available for grant under the plan. Except as otherwise provided, (i) the UARs vest from one to 
five years from the grant date providing, in most cases, on the applicable vesting date the UAR grantee continues 
as a senior officer, employee or service provider of the Fund or any affiliate thereof; (ii) the UARs expire no later 
than 10 years from the grant date; (iii) a holder of UARs is entitled to distributions as if a UAR were a unit; and 
(iv) when vested, the holder of a UAR may exchange one UAR for one unit. 

UARs available for grant 2007 2006 
Balance, beginning of year 498,791 759,574 
Less: granted during the year (492,887) (260,783) 
Add: canceled/forfeited during the year 72,373 – 
Balance, end of year 78,277 498,791 

(c) Deferred unit grants 
The Fund grants awards under its 2004 directors’ deferred compensation plan to all independent directors who elect 
to receive deferred units. In accordance with the deferred compensation plan, the Fund may grant deferred unit 
grants (“DUGs”) to a maximum of 100,000. The DUGs vest on the earlier of the date of the Director’s resignation or 
three years following the date of grant and expire 10 years following the date of grant. As of March 31, 2007, there 
were 71,143 DUGs available for grant under the plan. 

DUGs available for grant 2007 2006 
Balance, beginning of year 82,781 90,635 
Less: granted during the year (11,638) (7,854) 
Balance, end of year 71,143 82,781 

(d) Contributed surplus 
Amounts credited to contributed surplus include unit based compensation awards, UARs and DUGs. Amounts 
charged to contributed surplus are awards exercised during the year. 

Contributed surplus 2007 
Balance, beginning of year 8,436 4,881 
Add: unit based compensation awards 3,920 6,518 

noncash deferred unit grants distributions 17 
Less: unit based awards exercised (2,740) (2,970) 
Balance, end of year 9,633 8,436 

Total amounts credited to Unitholders’ capital in respect of unit options and deferred unit grants exercised or 
exchanged during the year ended March 31, 2007, amounted to $3,503 (2006 – $7,191). 

Cash received from options exercised for the year ended March 31, 2007, amounted to $763 (2006 – $4,221). 
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Note 12. Financial instruments 
(a) Fair value 

The Fund has a variety of gas and electricity supply contracts that are considered derivative financial instruments. 
The fair value of derivative financial instruments is the estimated amount that Energy Savings would pay or receive 
to dispose of these supply contracts in the market. Management has estimated the value of electricity and gas swap 
contracts using a discounted cash flow method which employs market forward curves as well as a forward curve 
compiled by management for Alberta electricity (electricity information is based on market). Gas options have 
been valued using the Black option value model using the applicable market forward curves and the implied 
volatility from other market traded gas options. 

(i)(a) At March 31, 2007, Energy Savings had electricity fixedforfloating swap contracts in Ontario designated as hedges 
of Energy Savings’ anticipated cost of sales to which it has committed with the following terms: 

Notional volumes (peak, flat, off peak and weekend) 0.1–108.3 MW/h 
Total remaining notional volume (peak, flat off peak and weekend) 14,603,520 MWh 
Maturity dates April 30, 2007–December 31, 2012 
Fixed price per MWh (in dollars) $45.00–$118.00 
Fair value $114,947 unfavorable 
Notional value $1,079,220 

(i)(b) At March 31, 2007, Energy Savings had electricity fixedforfloating swap contracts in Alberta designated as hedges 
of Energy Savings’ anticipated cost of sales to which it has committed with the following terms: 

Notional volumes (peak and off peak) 0.1–11.4 MW/h 
Total remaining estimated notional volume (peak, off peak and load following) 2,834,792 MWh 
Maturity dates April 30, 2007–September 30, 2012 
Fixed price per MWh (in dollars) $55.80–$100.75 
Fair value $53,966 favorable 
Notional value $206,674 

(i)(c) At March 31, 2007, Energy Savings had electricity fixedforfloating swap contracts in New York designated as 
hedges of Energy Savings’ anticipated cost of sales to which it has committed with the following terms: 

Notional volumes (peak and off peak) 0.1–14.7 MW/h 
Total remaining notional volume (peak and off peak) 1,270,596 MWh 
Maturity dates April 30, 2007–February 29, 2012 
Fixed price per MWh (in dollars) $102.12–$131.57 (US$88.45–US$113.95) 
Fair value $25,118 (US$21,755) unfavorable 
Notional value $158,136 (US$136,962) 

Since hedge accounting has been applied to these swaps, no recognition of the mark to market gain/loss has been 
recognized in the financial statements. The electricity fixedforfloating contracts related to the Province of 
Alberta are predominantly load following, wherein the quantity of electricity contained in the supply contract 
“follows” the usage of customers designated by the supply contract. Notional volumes associated with these 
contracts are estimates and subject to change with customer usage requirements. There are also load shaped 
fixedforfloating contracts in Ontario and New York wherein the quantity of electricity is established but varies 
throughout the term of the contracts. 
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(ii) At March 31, 2007, Energy Savings had other gas puts and calls in Manitoba which have been marked to market 
with the following terms: 

Notional volume 320–51,750 GJ/month 
Total remaining notional volume 1,504,645 GJ 
Maturity dates April 30, 2007–June 30, 2011 
Fixed price per GJ (in dollars) $5.19–$13.20 
Fair value $937 unfavorable 

The loss of $259 (2006 – $34 loss) for the year ended March 31, 2007, has been recorded in other liabilities with its 
offsetting value being recorded in other income (expense). The fair value of the options is net of the present value 
of premiums which have yet to be paid. 

(iii) At March 31, 2007, Energy Savings had other gas puts and calls in Ontario which have been marked to market with 
the following terms: 

Notional volume 258–13,948 GJ/month 
Total remaining notional volume 1,136,666 GJ 
Maturity dates April 30, 2007–March 31, 2012 
Fixed price per GJ (in dollars) $7.47–$8.28 
Fair value $418 unfavorable 

The loss of $418 (2006 – n/a) for the year ended March 31, 2007, has been recorded in other liabilities with its 
offsetting value being recorded in other income (expense). The fair value of the options is net of the present value 
of premiums which have yet to be paid. 

(iv) At March 31, 2007, Energy Savings had other gas puts and calls in Alberta which have been marked to market with 
the following terms: 

Notional volume 500–40,500 GJ/month 
Total remaining notional volume 6,761,000 GJ 
Maturity dates April 30, 2007–March 31, 2012 
Fixed price per GJ (in dollars) $5.50–$12.40 
Fair value $3,494 unfavorable 

The loss of $2,923 (2006 – $572 loss) for the year ended March 31, 2007, has been recorded in other liabilities with 
its offsetting value being recorded in other income (expense). The fair value of the options is net of the present 
value of premiums which have yet to be paid. 

(v) At March 31, 2007, Energy Savings had other gas put and call options in Illinois and Indiana which have been 
marked to market with the following terms: 

Notional volume 500–122,000 MmBTU/month 
Total remaining notional volume 6,886,500 MmBTU 
Maturity dates April 30, 2007–November 30, 2011 
Fixed price per MmBTU (in dollars) $6.35–$12.01 (US$5.50–US$10.40) 
Fair value $782 (US$677) favorable 

The fair value is net of prepaid premiums of $1,018 (US$882). These premiums are included in other liabilities. 
The loss of $1,205 (US$1,044) (2006 – loss of $266 (US$228)) for the year ended March 31, 2007, has been 
recorded in other assets with its offsetting value being recorded in other income (expense). 
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(vi) At March 31, 2007, Energy Savings had gas put and call options in New York which have been marked to market 
with the following terms: 

Notional volume 5–1,600 MmBTU/month 
Total remaining notional volume 1,034,322 MmBTU 
Maturity dates April 30, 2007–December 31, 2011 
Fixed price per MmBTU (in dollars) $9.35–$13.12 (US$8.10–US$11.36) 
Fair value $932 (US$807) unfavorable 

The loss of $685 (US$593) (2006 – $250 loss (US$214)) for the year ended March 31, 2007, has been recorded in 
other liabilities with its offsetting value being recorded in other income (expense). The fair value of the options is 
net of the present value of premiums which have yet to be paid. 

(vii) As at March 31, 2007, Energy Savings had renewable energy certificates in Alberta which have been marked to 
market with the following terms: 

Notional volume 296–724 MWh 
Total remaining notional volume 2,432 MWh 
Maturity dates December 31, 2007–December 31, 2011 
Fixed price per MWh (in dollars) $3.00 
Fair value $7 
Notional value $7 

For the year ended March 31, 2007, no entry was recorded in the financial statements as there was no change in fair 
value. Future changes to the fair value will be recorded in other assets and the offsetting values will be recorded in 
other income. 

(viii) The Fund has foreign exchange forwards that are considered derivative financial instruments. The fair value of 
derivative financial instruments is the estimated amount that Energy Savings would pay or receive to dispose of 
these forwards at market. Management has estimated the value of its foreign exchange forwards using a discounted 
cash flow method that employs market forward curves. Hedge accounting was applied to most of these forwards up 
to September 30, 2006. However, the hedge was dedesignated and a loss of $195 for the year ended March 31, 2007, has 
been recorded in other liabilities. As the required hedge accounting effectiveness was achieved for certain quarters of 
fiscal 2007, a $1,933 gain has been deferred and will be recognized in the statement of operations over the 
remaining term of each hedging relationship. The $2,128 difference between the ending unfavorable position and 
this gain has been booked to the statement of operations. At March 31, 2007, Energy Savings had foreign exchange 
forwards designated as hedges of Energy Savings’ anticipated cross border cash flow, which it has committed with 
the following terms: 

Notional amount $2,258–$2,276 (US$2,000) 
Total remaining notional amount $54,408 (US$48,000) 
Maturity dates May 7, 2008–April 7, 2010 
Exchange rates $1.1289–$1.1381 
Fair value $195 unfavorable 

These derivative financial instruments create a credit risk for Energy Savings since they have been transacted with 
a limited number of counterparties. Should any counterparty be unable to fulfill its obligations under the contracts, 
Energy Savings may not be able to realize the other asset balance recognized in the financial statements. 

Energy Savings’ physical gas supply contracts are not currently considered derivative financial instruments and 
a fair value has therefore not been assessed. 

The carrying value of cash, restricted cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, 
management incentive program payable and unit distribution payable approximates their fair value due to their 
shortterm liquidity. 
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(b) Customer credit risk 
In Illinois and Alberta, Energy Savings assumes the credit risk associated with cash collection from its customers. 
Credit review processes have been put in place for these markets where Energy Savings has credit risk to manage 
the customer default rate. If a significant number of customers were to default on their payments, it could have a 
material adverse effect on Energy Savings’ operations and cash flow. Management factors default from credit risk 
in its margin expectations for both Illinois and Alberta. 

For the remaining markets in which Energy Savings operates, the LDCs provide collection services and assume 
the risk of any bad debts owing from Energy Savings’ customers for a fee. Therefore, Energy Savings receives the 
collection of customer account balances directly from the LDCs. Management believes that the risk of the LDCs 
failing to deliver payment to Energy Savings is minimal. 

(c) Supplier risk 
Energy Savings purchases the majority of the gas and electricity delivered to its customers through longterm 
contracts entered into with various suppliers. Energy Savings has an exposure to supplier risk as the ability to 
continue to deliver gas and electricity to its customers is reliant upon the ongoing operations of these suppliers 
and their ability to fulfill their contractual obligations. A significant portion of these gas and electricity purchases 
is from Coral Energy, an affiliate of Shell Trading. 

(d) Foreign currency risk 
Energy Savings has an exposure to foreign currency exchange rates, as a result of its investment in U.S. operations. 
Changes in the applicable exchange rate may result in a decrease or increase in income. A noncash gain of $60 for 
the year ended March 31, 2007 (2006 – $531 loss), has been recorded in other income (expense). 

Note 13. Income per unit 

2007 2006 
Basic income per unit 
Net income available to Unitholders $ 93,912 $ 51,563 
Weighted average number of units outstanding 97,499,000 95,834,000 
Weighted average number of Class A preference shares 9,218,000 10,169,000 
Basic units and shares outstanding 106,717,000 106,003,000 
Basic income per unit $ 0.88 $ 0.49 

Diluted income per unit1 

Net income available to Unitholders $ 93,912 $ 51,563 
Basic units and shares outstanding 106,717,000 106,003,000 
Dilutive effect of: 

Unit options 185,000 683,000 
Unit appreciation rights 382,000 283,000 
Deferred unit grants 17,000 11,000 

Units outstanding on a diluted basis 107,301,000 106,980,000 
Diluted income per unit $ 0.88 $ 0.48 

1For the years ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, the conversion of unit options, unit appreciation rights and deferred unit grants is dilutive. 
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Note 14. Reportable business segments 
Energy Savings operates in two reportable geographic segments, Canada and the United States. Reporting by 
geographic region is in line with Energy Savings’ performance measurement parameters. Both the Canadian and 
the U.S. operations have gas and electricity business segments. 

Energy Savings evaluates segment performance based on gross margin. 

The following tables present Energy Savings’ results by geographic segment: 

2007 Canada United States Consolidated 
Sales – gas $ 782,506 $ 172,225 $ 954,731 
Sales – electricity 530,388 47,198 577,586 
Sales $ 1,312,894 $ 219,423 $ 1,532,317 
Gross margin $ 201,437 $ 28,007 $ 229,444
 
Interest expense (2,082) (1,860) (3,942)
 
Amortization of gas contracts (15,438) – (15,438)
 
Amortization of electricity contracts (6,597) – (6,597)
 
Amortization of capital assets (2,582) (522) (3,104)
 
Other operating expenses (74,084) (26,429) (100,513)
 
Other expense (4,831) (2,037) (6,868)
 
Recovery of income tax 930 – 930
 
Net income (loss) $ 96,753 $ (2,841) $ 93,912 

Additions to capital assets $ 3,124 $ 602 $ 3,726 

Total goodwill $ 94,576 $ – $ 94,576 

Total assets $ 293,228 $ 63,999 $ 357,227 

2006 Canada United States Consolidated 
Sales – gas $ 689,401 $ 97,779 $ 787,180 
Sales – electricity 417,225 7,909 425,134 
Sales $ 1,106,626 $ 105,688 $ 1,212,314 
Gross margin $ 171,062 $ 15,023 $ 186,085
 
Interest expense (308) (689) (997)
 
Amortization of gas contracts (29,831) – (29,831)
 
Amortization of electricity contracts (7,330) – (7,330)
 
Amortization of capital assets (2,227) (269) (2,496)
 
Other operating expenses (67,715) (27,157) (94,872)
 
Other expense (553) (1,498) (2,051)
 
Recovery of income tax 3,055 – 3,055
 
Net income (loss) $ 66,153 $ (14,590) $ 51,563 

Additions to capital assets $ 1,321 $ 2,159 $ 3,480 

Total goodwill $ 94,576 $ – $ 94,576 

Total assets $ 302,288 $ 47,937 $ 350,225 
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Note 15. Guarantees 
(a) Officers and directors 

Corporate indemnities have been provided by the Fund to all directors and certain officers of its subsidiaries and 
affiliates for various items including, but not limited to, all costs to settle suits or actions due to their association 
with the Fund and its subsidiaries and/or affiliates, subject to certain restrictions. The Fund has purchased 
directors’ and officers’ liability insurance to mitigate the cost of any potential future suits or actions. Each 
indemnity, subject to certain exceptions, applies for so long as the indemnified person is a director or officer 
of one of the Fund’s subsidiaries and/or affiliates. The maximum amount of any potential future payment 
cannot be reasonably estimated. 

(b) Operations 
In the normal course of business, the Fund and/or the Fund’s subsidiaries and affiliates have entered into agreements 
that include guarantees in favor of third parties, such as purchase and sale agreements, leasing agreements and 
transportation agreements. These guarantees may require the Fund and/or its subsidiaries to compensate 
counterparties for losses incurred by the counterparties as a result of breaches in representation and regulations 
or as a result of litigation claims or statutory sanctions that may be suffered by the counterparty as a consequence of 
the transaction. The maximum payable under these guarantees is estimated to be $51,000. 

Note 16. Commitments 
(a) Commitments for premises and equipment under operating lease obligation for each of the next five years and 

thereafter are as follows: 

2008 $ 4,309 
2009 4,659 
2010 4,416 
2011 3,717 
2012 3,074 
Thereafter 9,022 

$ 29,197 

(b) Commitments under the Master Services Agreement with EPCOR for each of the next three years are as follows: 

2008 $ 9,580 
2009 9,580 
2010 6,386 

$ 25,546 

Energy Savings, through its subsidiary, AESLP, has entered into a Master Services Agreement. Services to be 
provided include customer call center services, financial reporting and reconciliation, customer enrollment and 
billing and collection services for customers secured in the Province of Alberta only. Energy Savings has established 
defined performance levels for each of the service areas. To the extent service levels are not achieved, AESLP has the 
right to certain payments or to terminate the Master Services Agreement. 

(c) Commitments under longterm gas and electricity contracts with various suppliers for each of the next five years 
and thereafter are as follows: 

2008 $ 1,195,074 
2009 962,326 
2010 747,515 
2011 507,334 
2012 198,058 
Thereafter 26,009 

$ 3,636,316 

Energy Savings is also committed under longterm contracts with customers to supply gas and electricity. These 
contracts have various expiry dates and renewal options. 
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Note 17. Adjustments required to reflect net cash receipts from gas sales 

Changes in: 2007 2006 
Accrued gas accounts payable $ 3,156 $ (10,999) 
Unbilled revenues (2,232) 13,554 

$ 924 $ 2,555 

Note 18. Changes in noncash working capital 

2007 2006 
Management incentive program payable $ (6) $ 87 
Prepaid expenses (636) 629 
Gas in storage (1,081) (4,382) 
Corporate taxes recoverable (400) (13,974) 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (187) 36,632 
Accounts receivable (27,029) (47,793) 
Other 1,028 524 

$ (28,311) $ (28,277) 

Note 19. Subsequent event 
On May 17, 2007, Energy Savings agreed to purchase all of the partnership units of Just Energy Texas LP, including 
all of its electricity contracts, for US$34,000. Pursuant to the agreement, Energy Savings will acquire approximately 
130,000 RCEs. The acquisition will be funded through a credit facility withdrawal of US$16,000 and the remaining 
US$18,000 will be funded through units of the Fund issued from treasury. 
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Profile

Energy Savings’ business involves the sale of natural gas and

electricity to residential, small to midsize commercial

and small industrial customers under longterm, irrevocable

fixed price contracts (price protected for electricity).

Energy Savings offers natural gas in Manitoba, Quebec,

British Columbia, Illinois and Indiana and both gas and

electricity in Ontario, Alberta and New York and, effective

May 2007, electricity in Texas. By securing the price for

natural gas or electricity under such contracts for a period

of up to five years, Energy Savings’ customers reduce or

eliminate their exposure to changes in the price of these

essential commodities. Energy Savings trades on the

Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol SIF.UN.

2007 highlights
■ Achieved record sales, gross margin,

distributable cash and distributions

■ Increased distribution rate four times
during the year to $1.065 per unit

■ Entered the National Fuel Gas territory in
New York as well as the Indiana market

■ Prepared for entry into the
British Columbia residential market

■ Increased U.S. customer base by 42%

■ Developed a Green Energy Option
for rollout into all power markets in
the coming year

Customers
(thousands)

070605040302

1,659

1,502

1,171

993

690

320

Gross margin
(seasonally adjusted)
(millions)

070605040302

$230.4

188.6

163.7

136.8

112.6

58.8
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Energy Savings Income Fund 
First Canadian Place, 100 King Street West 
Suite 2630, P.O. Box 355 
Toronto, ON M5X 1E1 
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For further information contact: 
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2007 Annual Report

Fundamentals

For your energy – for your peace of mind
 

60 million
 
There are 60 million potential customers in our 

existing markets – at current penetration rates, that is 
enough to more than triple our customer base. 

700
 
On average, our sales reps each sign up 

700 customers a year. 

$230 million
 
Gross margin increased for the fifth consecutive year in 2007, 

reaching a record $230 million. 

25
 
Distributions have increased 25 times since our IPO. 
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